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Independent Auditors’ Report to the Members
We have audited the annexed financial statements comprising of’:

i.  balance sheet;
ii.  profit and loss account;
ili.  statement of changes in equity;
iv.  cash flow statement;
V.  revenue account;
vi.  statement of premiums;
vil.  statement of claims;
viil.  statement of expenses; and
ix. statement of investment income

of Adamjee Life Assurance Company Limited (“the Company™) as at 31 December 2016
together with the notes forming part thereof, for the year then ended.

It 1s the responsibility of the Company’s Board of Directors to establish and maintain a system

of internal control, and prepare and present the financial statements in conformity with the
approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of the Insurance
Ordinance, 2000 (XXXIX of 2000) and the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (XLVII of 1984). Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan,
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial staternents. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting policies used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as, evaluating the overall financial statements presentation. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion:

(a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Insurance
Ordinance, 2000 and Companies Ordinance, 1984;

{(b) the financial statements together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity
with the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Companies Ordinance, 1984, and accurately
reflect the books and records of the Company and are further in accordance with accounting
policies consistently applied;

(¢) the financial statements together with the notes thereon present fairly, in all material
respects, the state of the Company’s affairs as at 31 December 2016 and of the profit, its
cash flows and changes in equity for the year then ended in accordance with approved
accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required to be
disclosed by the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Companies Ordinance, 1984;
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{d) the apportionment of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses between two or more funds
has been performed in accordance with the advice of the appointed actuary; and

(e) Zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVTII of 1980), was

deducted by the Company and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established under
Section 7 of that Ordinance.
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Date: 4 April 2017 KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Karachi Amyn Pirani
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT FY 2016

The Directors are pleased to present the Annual Report and the Audited Financial Statements of the
Company for the year ended December 31, 2016 together with the Auditors’ Report thereon. Our
report on the Company’s performance for the year is as under:

Market Overview 2016

Revised Bancassurance Regulations were implemented during 2016 increasing transparency
towards customers, ensuring longevity in portfolio and enhancing mandatory client communication
. to protect consumer interest and industry. As a result, Banks’ income was reduced, products had to

be changed and operational processes were increased resulting in lower production from Banks, in
general, in 2016. However, due to reduction in bank deposit interest rates and pressure on deposit
mobilization due to tax implications, Bank Alfalah and HBL posted nominal bancassurance growth
whereas MCB increased production by 24%. In our opinion, regulatory situation will impact
Bancassurance results in short term but it highlights a lucrative revenue stream for the Bank, as the
teams will strive to increase production in order to maintain Bank's revenue target.

Agency Distribution is expanding in industry due to increasing awareness and need for insurance
solutions as Banks have positioned Life Insurance as alternative medium term investment

opportunity. The Company has opened two new branches in Islamabad & Multan and will pursue
further expansion plan as approved by the Board.

Market response to Takaful is encouraging as Banks are aggressively focusing on establishing their
Islamic Windows and State Bank is supporting conversion as indicated by recent instruction to
convert Microfinance Banks to Shariah compliant by 2020. Telecom and credit life partners have
also expressed preference to launch Takaful products as it has potential to cover a larger customer

. base. The Company has launched its Window Takaful Operation in July 2016 and has generated the
gross premium of Rs. 463 million in six months.

The historical annualized growth rate for new business of the Company is 29% for the regular
premium and 61% for single premium.

After 3-4 years of continuous effort to enhance the potential of MCB Bancassurance distribution,
referral model was approved in 2016 and Adamjee deployed 250 additional sales staff in MCB by
end of 2016 resulting in attractive growth of 24% in new premium.

Due to attractive returns and relationship amongst MCB Branch staff and Adamjee Bancassurance
team, MCB Investments Services has consistently performed beyond budgets. Current production
is Rs 2.66 billion against budgetary target of Rs 1.8 Billian.

Faysal Bank produced Rs 422 million for Adamjee Life out of total Rs 650 million which the Bank
produced in 2016,
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Agency distribution has maintained high production at 1.6 policies per active advisor per month
that is by far the highest in industry. Total production stands at Rs 116 million against budget of Rs

140 million delivering 82% of budget target. The variation in budget is largely attributable to timing
difference & delay in launching new branches.

Dubai Islamic Bank was signed up and launched during mid of 2016 delivering Rs. 49 million
regular premiums and Rs. 208 million as adhoc premium under Takaful Window,

Group Life division has produced Rs 415 million of premium with 16% growth as a result of
expansion in nationwide sales team. Team has booked some additional credit life portfolios,
however, the premium results will be expected during 2017,

Financial Overview

The total gross premium of Rs. 11.3 billion at the end of the year 2016 reflects top line growth of

. 23.6%. It is also above the budget target by 11% mainly attributable to higher amount of top-up/
single premium contributions.

The new regular premium business grew by 13.25% whereas overall renewal persistency improved
from 82.74% to 84.98%.

The average return on investment has improved from 10.81% to 13.41% due to Bullish equity
market. Since our funds are in the mid range of conservative to balanced, the full realization of high
performing stock market is not visible. However, as the Company has now built up strong reserve
base, the Board of Directors have decided to diversify its investment portfolio with enhanced

exposure in equity market and stepping into real estate opportunities cautiously. The results of these
diversification will be visible in ensuing years.

The underwriting surplus of Rs. 1.13 billion also shows improvement of underwriting margin from
9.08% to 10.05%.

Total administrative & marketing expenses of Rs. 770 million reflects savings of 6% against the
. budgeted expenditure. However, the expenditure is 40% above the last year’s expenditure due to
agency expansion, referral model launch & Window Takaful launch.

The Company earned the combined profit after tax of Rs. 397 million which is 30% up in
comparison to last year.

The Company spent Rs. 91 million in 2016 towards fixed capital expenditure against the budget of
Rs. 142 ml showing savings of 36% by applying process of reassessment of need.

Due to good bottom line results of 2015 & 2016, the statutory funds are in the position to payback
contribution to Shareholders” fund amounting to Rs. 185 ml with Appointed Actuary’s consent.

However, Shareholders’ fund also has to contribute Rs. 83 ml towards the newly launched fund of
Window Takaful Operations.

The paybacks from statutory fund has improved the break-up value per share from Rs. 3.75 in 2015
to Rs. 4.52 in 2016.
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Future Outlook

Agency existing setups have covered gestation period and are geared for full production. Adamjee
has completed development of urban distribution setups helping us reduce cost of development and
production as we enter 2" tier and suburban regions. As internal growth of staff increases business
potential and does not impact infrastructure cost directly, expected preduction from 2017 is
approximately 68% higher than 2016. Overall the model is on track to target break even by the year
2021 as per approved plan. |

MCB Islamic agreement, product and distribution has been finalized and is expected to add Rs. 40-
50 million to 2017 production

In 2017, gross premium envisage growth of 41% in new regular premium business and renewal
persistency of 86.18%. The overall growth in the top-line would be 16.42%. The new regular
premium business growth accounts for full roll out of referral model at MCB Bank Limited and
organic growth in other distribution channels.

. Pakistan Life insurance industry has high potential for sustained growth for the next 5-7 years as
indicated by the analysis conducted and Adamjee Life is positioned well to take advantage of current
position and prepare for upcoming potential. Adamjee Life has been on the right track in terms of
capitalizing on group distribution and intrinsic strengths indicating good future potential in a
positive industry outlook.

The company will therefore focus on the following Business Strategies to enhance business and
revenue potential of Adamjee Life brand & stay ahead of the curve;

Aggressive Sales Growth Plan — To maximize revenue potential from existing distribution

Praduct Value Enhancement Program — To develop unique competitive value offering
Distribution Expansion Drive — To expand distribution to offset value offering

Customer Experience Program — To increase awareness and improve satisfaction

Marketing and Advertising Plan — To promote value offering and take market position

Staff Development and Career Enhancement Plan — To Develop organization/ staff to

. deliver and measure performance

* IT System Sophistication — Enablement towards efficiency, value proposition and customer
experience.

Auditors
The present Auditors, KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co., Chartered Accountants, retired afier the

completion of the present term and are eligible for re-appointment.
In line with the requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance, the Board of directors has

recommended the appointment of M/S KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co., Chartered Accountants, as the
auditors of the Company, including as Shariah Compliance auditors, for the year 2017.

Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework

» The financial statements, prepared by the management of the Company, present fairly its
state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity. I
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» Proper books of account of the Company have been maintained.

¢ Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial
statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

* International Accounting Standards, International Financial Reporting Standards or any
other regulation or law (including but not limited to the Shariah guidelines / principles) as
applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in preparation of financial statements and any
departure there from has been adequately disclosed.

¢ The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and
monitored.

¢ There are no significant doubts upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
o There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance.

* There are no statutory payments on account of taxes, duties, levies and charges which are
outstanding as at December 31, 2016, except as those disclosed in the financial statements.

* Key Operating and Financial data of last six years — (Please refer Annexure-A)

* The total value of investments of Gratuity fund, based on their audited accounts as of 30
June 2016 1s Rs. 21.95 ml,

» Total seven Board meetings were held during the year ended 31 December 20186. Following
is the attendance by each of the director:

Mr. Umer Mansha

I
2 Mr. Raza Mansha

3 Mr. S.M. Jawed

4 Mr. Muhammad Ali Zeb
5

6

7

Mr. Frans Georg Prinsloo
Mr, Fredrik Coenrard De Beer
Mr, Nashir Omer

N P PR ) D P Y

» Pattern of Sharecholding as at 31 December 2016:

Number of Shareholdin

Shareholders | From To 5 Share Held
7 1 250 1,750

1 24,060,000 | 24,060,000 | 24,059,105
1 69,489,000 | 69,489,000 | 69,488 545
9 93,549,400
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Additional Information as at December 31, 2016:

. Number of Shares | Percentage
Categories of Sharcholders Shareholders held of Total
Associated Companies, undertakings and related parties: | 2 93,547,650 | 99.998%
M/S. Adamjee Insurance Company Limited 69,488,545 | 74.280%
M/S. Tvm Intersurer B.V. 24,059,105 | 25.718%
Directors: 7 1,750 0.002%
Mr. Muhammad Umer Mansha 250 0.000%
Mr. Muhammad Raza Mansha 250 0.000%
Mr. S.M. Jawed 250 0.000%
Mr. Muhammad Ali Zeb 250 0.000%
Mr. Nashir Omar 250 0.000%
Mr. Frans Georg Prinsloo 250 0.000%
Mr. Fredrik Coenrard De Beer 250 0.000%
Total 93,549,400 | 100.000%

e Earning Per Share:

The Basic earning per share for the year ended on December 31, 2016 was 0.01.

BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE
Profit for the period
Weighted average number of ordinary shares

Earnings per share — basic and diluted

Fredrik Coenrard De Beer
Chief Executive Officer

Dated: April 04, 2017

Tel: (92-21)-37134900. 38677100, 111-11-LIFE(5433; Fax: (92-21)-3536262

1,.177.686

93.549.400

0.01
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Adamjee Life Assurance Company Ltd
Key Operating and Financial data
For the vears from 201 ] 10 2016

Annexure - A to the Directors' report

2011 | 2012 | 2013 i 2014 ! 2015 { 2016
Particular Amount in Rupees

Total Gross written premium (GWP) 912,667,401 2,297,193,200 4,474,725,539 5,214,947 404 9,150,640,095 11,301,713,671
Topline growth 241.65% 151.70% 94.79% 16.54% 75.47% 23.51%
Overall Renewal persistency 67.00% 77.90% 80.02% 79.83% 82.74% 84.98%
Average return on investments 10.85% 12.88% 9.46% 16.33% 10.81% 13.41%
Average acquisition cost to GWP 43.50% 27.15% 20.61% 20.07% 16.70% 13.26%
Total gross claims to policy holders'
reserve 21.96% 13.07% 15.04% 7.03% 14.70% 16.38%
Net reinsurance inflow/(outflow) to
GWP -4.94% 0.40% -0.87% -1.32% -0.59% -0.52%
Net Underwriting surplus 13,264,502 127,037,230 293,011,341 481,276,705 831,167,778 1,135,654,890
Underwriting margin 1.45% 5.53% 6.55% 8.02% 9.08% 10.05%
Empioyees cost, Administration &

marketing expenses 177,983,806 221,189,534 303,516,482 428,034 400 549457432 769,947,179
Expense to GWP 19.50% 5.63% 6.78% 8.21% 6.00% 6.81%
Net profit/(loss) after tax {135,963,528) (71,015,419} 14,591,879 86,583 585 306,063,369 397,300,041
Balance of capital contribution from

SHF in statutory funds 396,717,864 537,748,608 571,685,570 641,811,570 655,611,570 585,213,190
Sharcholders' Equity 172,775,224 240,545 884 419,022 881 363,902,751 350,974,159 422,550,265
Break-up vlaue per share 3.23 3.27 448 3.89 3.75 4.52
Statutroy fund under management 509,585,616 2,017,689.215 4,860,342,418 8,256,341,814 14,444,777,523 22,166,399,476
Capital Expenditure during the year 30,240,461 4,640,224 33,580,589 30,783,252 39,943,487 91,294,183
Current assets to current liabilities 1.08 1.38 1.24 1.82 2.22 3.37
Claims payable-average no. of days 98 112 178 154 162 154
Residual solvency in Sharcholder's fund 19,528,052 83,057,139 225.416,218 123,954,832 85,508,234 63,277,354
Staff strenpth 69 92 124 183 214 519
Market share - Private Sector 7.03% 9.58% 12.72% 13.74% 14.97% 14.06%
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Adamjee Life Assurance Company Limited
Balance Shest
As ait 21 December 2016

MNole Sk M Statutery Funds Aggregsis
Fund Conventiensl  Accident Now-usitised Uit Linked Individasl b 119 2015
Bulaers and Henlth  Investmant Link Buslnese Family Tokaful
Busiees: Buzinesy Unit Liaked
Buslaese
(Rupoms)
Share copitsl and reserves
Authorisad shase capital
150,000,000 (2015; 150,000,000)
ordinary shares of R, 10 vach 1,500,000, 048 - - - - 100 0M.008  |.500,000,000
lssued, subgcribed snd paid up share capital
91,549,400 thares {200 5: 93,549,400 shares)
ardinary shares of R, 10 sach
3 9354594, - - - - - 205,494,000 935,494,000
Accwsnulaed surphuy 6 1234985 . - N - - nieass | o6
Lzis: Capital contribution by
sharcholders’ fund 6488 85,203,190 - - - - . 585.213.1 535,611,570
1312,943,738) - - - - - (SELMN,TIE)  (5B4.519.201)
Net sharehoiders’ equiry 421,550,163 - - - - - 411350, 363 350,974,199
Ral of y fusll {lesc g
palicy kobders’ shillties of Re.71.251
Lillipa) {2005: Rs.13.856 billion) .4 - 110,714,449 1253 1,666, 556.861 14,541,573, 92 A5 414543 ILEEEMSATE 14444 77T 523
Deferred Linbility
- Stai¥ retirement benefits ? 14,361,184 - - . - . 14,360,164 9,143,183
- Deferred taxation 18 [ JERF] - - - - - SLL120 715,898
Crediors snd sccruals
Outstunding claimy 19 - 11,134,867 - 18,264,500 13,591,297 - 138351244 194,180,934
Preemiums! ibuti ived in ady - 4797681 LB NP 133311360 10,333,648 184741517 235,948,685
A duz to rei / rotuloafid - 13,001.,0% - - 31, 108.457 1,054,470 S0,166,443 33,800,150
Amounts dus to agents - 11,048,473 ELE L) 9,822,560 34, 747187 14,712,055 341173034 130,641 637
AEried expenies 9,404,849 - - - - wm 9.M4,970 5,339,963
Uther crediters and accnasls ) 71,742,541 38921 - 419,238 7485.692 491433 $0,6)8.313 62,292,091
Iner-fund payable 8,332,796 . . - 20, - 73,412,361 78,895,624
Total Halbilitles 129,510,106 120,519,440 44,358 AR.616. 588 643 813,678 18626, 704 »2ism 853,098,384
CONTINGENCIES AND 4
COMMITMENTS iz

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

¢ unnexed noten 1 to 36 forn an integral part of these financial Matemsants.
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154,041,249 D, 598340 13T | 5.658,709.637




Adamijee Life Assurance Company Limited
Balance Shest
s a1 3] December 2016

Note Sharedobi Statwory Fusds Aggregate
Fumd Coaventloasd  Aecident snd Non-uaitieed UnH Linksd Individual 1016 2015
Buslirm Health Tnvestroend Link Busimesz Family Takalul
Euslnas Busiame Unid Lindond
Buzinesn
(Rupew)
Cash and bank deposits i
Cash und others 156334 - - 4,607,153 4347411 34119 4,731,249
Curerk and other accounm 3,586,541 153,464,994 167,148 26,551,115 58,3824 1,668,580 509 979,749,709
Ieposis taruring within
12 months - - - 360,000,000
64,741 895 162,464,554 167,148 992418472 $356,150.160 1949341 TATI3L.69 1,344,430,958
Unsetwured Losns te
enmplayecy 1170913 570,923 12714098
Laant wonred agabast 4 - - - 15,039,261 5. 448,08% - 0 AT 44 10,346,647
Life Iorurawce Polickes
fwvestoents
Government securiticn i1t 138,351 443 104,435,716 - 9,531,067 6,210,549 000 211,302 456 7,495385.682 || 11.687.851,146
Other fixed income secyrities it - - - 85,718,931 SO, 698,276,242 122,170,643
Listed equity securitics sisd 5l
uniits of mumal funds 73,753,024 26,004 57 - [ A] 5,592 136,978 74, 1,872, 852,340
231556467 130,954,292 - 1,524,408,604 12,347,903, 149 360,237,314 14,596, 14040  11,682,874.123
Deforred taxatisn i - - - - - - - -
Current assels - oihers
Premium due but unpuid - 15,618,993 - - - - Mann 24275183
Acurued income on invesiments ? 1,775,152 3,068,170 . 5,110,450 166,170,079 5,076,664 0TI, 283,170,348
Amuunt due from Teinsurer - - - 5410466 - - 418,486 40045 458
Taxativn - payment bess provision 3 68,404,212 - . - - - S8,404011 22,523,345
Advunces and deposils 1.2 18477,749 LOTS 096 - 90,500,008 1,950,000,000 ST1.519 1.200,530.364 65,113,487
Prepuyments 18.3 JT035.312 - - - - 100,000 AT7285311 29,058 201
Qther receivables 144 9,671,738 LML) - - 9,851,005 - 19526178 3471539
BPividend ntceivable 19,006 - - 1,500,000 11,009,393 - 4415, 604 465,778
Ynter-fund receivable - 8,131,608 275 7827193 - . ?l.lll,l’_gl_ 18,805,424
141,307,095 A7.880,613 2,758 193,306,427 1,277,926.862 £.584,119 1,666,TRE 341 S47.010,853
Fized sanets 19
Tangivke
Fuminre and {i , ofGce equip
computers and vehictes TLANM 1R - - - - - T, 716 54,385,832
Capital wirk in peogress 513,435 - - - - - $11.535 -
In1angibles
Lomputer Software E1N o Rba] . - . - - $1,973,32) 16.330.161
TOTAL ASSETS 537244.755 07909 169,391 3,725.183:166 19,487,396,640 464,04 L3 131,895 343,707 15654 700 647

The annexed notes 1 4o 36 form an integra) part of these financia) sataments.
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Adamjee Life Assurance Company Limited

Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended 31 December 2016

Investment income not attributable to statutory funds

Income from Trading Investments

Unrealised (diminution) / appreciation in value of quoted equity securities

Dividend income
Income from Non-Trading Investments
Return on Government Securities

Return on bank deposits
Dividend mcome

Gain on disposal of non-trading investments

Provision for impsirment in value of investments
Listed equity securities and units of mutual fund

Net investment income
Other revenues

Gain/ (loss) on disposal of fixed assets
Other income

Total investment income and other revenues

Expenses not attributable to statutory funds

Praofit hefore appropristion of surplus to shareholders' fund

Surplus transferred from statutory funds
Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit after taxation

Basic and diluted Earnings per share

The annexed notes 1 to 36 form an integral part of these financial statements.

b

Note

i5.13

15.12

19.4
22

20

23

24

2016 2015
(Rupees)
(251,788) 854,433
93,205 -
(158,583) 854,433
13,529,097 19,187,766
1,748,106 1,210,854
2,767,366 2,809,341
18,044,569 21,207,961
17,885,986 24,062,394
57172170 4,108,464
(26400)  (626,548)
. 23,631,756 27,544,310
494,490 (76,099
8,250,453 173,056
8,744,943 96,957
32,376,699 27,641,267
(30,414,644)  (23,481,571)
1,962,058 4,159,696
1,962,055 4,159,696
(784,369) (3,288 244)
1,177,686 871,452
(Rupees)
0.01 0.01

Chairman Director

ecutive Officer




Adamjee Life Assurance Company Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 31 December 2016

Balance as at 1 January 2015
Profit for the year ended 31 December 2015

Transactions with the owners directly
recorded in cquity

Capital contribution to statutory funds
Balance as at 31 December 2015
Profit for the period ended 31 December 2016

Transactions with the owners directly
recorded in eqalty

Capital contribution to statutory funds
Capital withdrawn from statutory funds

Balance as at 31 December 2016

Note

Share Capital Net accumulated deficit Apgregate
Capital Accumulated Net
contribution surplus accumulated
(to}/ from deflcit
statutory funds
(Rupees)

935,494,000 (641,811,570 70,220,317 (571,591,253) 363,902,747
- 871,452 871,452 871,452
- (13,800,000) - (13,800,000} (13,800,000)
935,494,000 (655,611,570 71,091,769 (584,519,801} 350,974,199
- 1,177,686 1,177,686 1,177,685
- (114,601,620) - {114,601,620) (114,601,620}
- 185,000,000 - 185,000,000 185,000,000
915,494,000 (585,213,190) 72269455 (512,943,735) 422&265

The annexed notes | to 36 form an integral part of these financial staternents.
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l Adamjee Life Assurance Company Limited
Statement of Cash Flows
l For the year ended 3§ Decymber 2016
Note  Shurehslders' Statutory Fundy Afgregste
Fuwd Canventional  Aveldat Non-walthed Unit Lisked Tedividual Fial1 018
Buslness and Heahh lavesimest Link Businesy Family Takaiu)
' Busloess Bunlows Unit Linhed
Bithaess
{Rupass)
Operntiag carh Nem
l a) Underwriting setivithen )
Premiumn received - 436,094,632 2318238, TT7 TINLT4 11.239,191453 9,245.615,852
Payments o Reinsuer - - - - {T6,155.875)
Claima paid - (183,393,550 (|  (2.992.973.522) (3,400,785 000) |1 (1,952.216,362)
Commissians paid - 1,831 1 | (1965.938,088)({ (1.473,979,195)
l Het cash llow from wnderwr iling activities - 134,169,688 3,741 404,003 CATIART IS 5,743,284 420
b} Other aperating wethithes
Income lax paid (46,368,116) . {6,865, 378) (EA33431) (16,046,133
{ieneral management sxpesass paid (L7 244971) (268410491} | (KLETTATLTIS) RANEEL9%0) (572,784,376}
l Other opsrating paymenis (52,332,796) . (399,996,557) (410,436,500) (115.498,130)
ther operating recuipts 208,144,934 91,874,480 - 413,436,900 115,498,130
Net cash flow fom other
opsrating actvites _INATRASL (361909 (49T} (I76846000) _ (MATIGGAT) _ SEMNNN QSIS (539.810505)
Tatal eaah ow drem all :
l operating setivites 193, 4TRASL 16,160,408 {194,694) 57,421,694 3.696,66T,300 449,755,643 433539, 366 5153453911
Tavesimens activithes
Profit / return received 11,299,480 12,904,095 1,563 164,951,575 Dok, 440,836 (SBE.900) 1,834,025.999 *70,507355
Term dopesit placement - - - (200,000.000) (Z15,008,000) - (415,000,000 {100,000,000)
Inveatiwnts puchesed 237116,6T1)|| (284,738,122) - {7.866,152,982)} | (80,503,049.847)]| {399375,T&M|| (392V1AIIN|! (23.984,338.401)
Proceeds from disposal of investments HA24629,358 || 258119984 4,16 5.539,935.111 50.601,242,730 AR5, TR LML 18,635,743,833
= Disbursement of policy ionns - - . (14,448, 200) 4, 3%431) - 119,181,331} (10,323.266)
' Scrtlernent of policy loans - - - 9,011,918 1513901 - 10,615,599 4,140,992
| Dividend receind 1,860,569 - - 1,357,249 54,541,910 - 58,760,778 35,596,512
: l Fixed capital expenditure {91,294,183) - . - - - (91,294,183} (39,543,487)
Proceeds from disponal of fxed sascts 1,130,753 | ~ - - - - 1,110,732 1,907,103
Taotal cash flaw pevierated from
inveating activides 159,500,653) 51,280,957 103,57 634,574,292 21,066,244 (251,304,807) LITLTA5T2 {4,486 319,352)
Fiaamciag ncthvitios
lasmac of share capital - - - - - - -
Capital payresty mozived by statutory ||
fands in cash . - - - . - . -
Total cash flew from fasnciag activithes . - . - - - - .
Net cash lnflew / (putflow) from
all activities 45877758 BB.A50.368 {L.N%» 691,997,984 4,438,732.587 97,549,843 341,116,439 667,134,559
Cash mewl cash equivalesis sl -
beginning of the year 12,768,137 74,005,629 168,263 1430456 1,042,424 666 - 1,239,795,131 572,660,622
Crah snd caab sguivabenis at -
l end of the year 13 SLT43E95 L6IAG40M 167,148 92425472 5,331,155 263 57,949 342 §,651811.619 1239795161
. é W15
Notr (Rupeus)
Reconcillathon te profit and lesn scoouat '
' Openning cash Bows 43335190 866 5,153,453.911
Depreciation cxpense I LML) (20,545,022}
Amortisation expense 921 {13,258,691) (5.179,939)
Bad debts 2471416 (4,909,772}
Guin on dizposs| of fixed ssgets 9.3 404,490 (76,099}
l Operating investment & 1995 412673 554,491,131
Guin on sade of investmen 296,508,344 181,724,769
Capital contribution fram sharoholders' fund # (70,359,389) 13,800,000
Tncresse / decresse in sssets other than cash 1,192,088,331 149,679,150
. Increase in lisbilities other than runing finance (T714,999,180)  (6,481.406,192)
Revalusion gain on investmena - 51,018,515
Frolit slfter tnxntion L1TT58% £71,452
' The ennexed notes § to 37 form an intogral part of these fnancisl stsmments.
' (
I %QM
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Adamjee Life Assurance Company Limited

Revenue Account
Far the pear wndad 3§ December 2016
Statutory Funds Aggrogate
Coaventioaal  Accidemt Noa-unitived Unit Linked Individusl 1036 2015
Businen and Heslth  Investmast Link Buziness Family
Business Business Takaha Unkt
Linksd
Buzimins
{Rupees)
Incame
Pramiumy' contribution less
reinsurance’ retakaful 193,063,212 - 449,833,019 9,519914,761 468,620,628  10.913,411,624  8,837,690.848
Net investment income 15307646 8863 230,267,154 1,009,010,387 13,705,313 2268299260  1,169.710,104
Total nat income 198,370,058 8,863 580,108,173 11,810,915, 048 474,315,941 1311738203 10,007,400,952

Chnims and expenditure

Claime niet of reinsurance recoverics 110,720,665 - 187241058 || 2851576000 " 2103318 [ zasneemedr || 1778292544
Managzment capenses 42,661452 - 43,521 1.012.049.750 120,309, 2138542 5 54,472,712
Total chaims and expendimre 173,394,117 - 130,762,501 4,963,545, 758 122,412,152 5390, 218 558 3,832,765,256
Excesy of lncume over claims and

expenditure 24,980,741 8,63 449,337,671 6965379268  AS1913,TH 1,791,510,13) 6,174,635.696
Add: Policyhokders: lnbilities at [ Il

beginning af the peried 104,893,813 104 2,057.292.293 11,693,709,907 - 13 255,898,117 7,986,454 338
Less: Policyholdens’ liabilities at end 110,755,996 - 270,700,099 18,383,547, 745 |] 183,969,255 21,251, 296,095 || 11,B55,898,117

of the peried

5,440,183 (104} J13,430. 886 S490,137,818 IBS 96158 TA391.978 5,869.443,779

Surplus/ {(deficit) 19,128,558 8967 135.904.8566 275,141,430 (34,085 458) 396,117,358 305,191,917
Mavement {n policybalders' lInbilities 5,460,183 {104} 313,430,806 6490037538 385,969,188 T,395397.9T3 5869.443.779
Capital contribution frony {to)

1harshokdery’ Tund 31,680,764 - (95,008,000} (90,000,800) 83,000,856 (70398,300) 13,800,000
Money ceded to Wagl Funds - - - - $00,080 508,000 -
Qard-e-Hasna from Operstor's Sub Fund to PTF - - - - (5,800,080} (5.900,000) -
Qurd-c-Hasna recrivod from Opermor's . . . - 5,800,000 5,008,000 -

Sub Fund by PTF

Bulxace o statulory fundy st

beginaing of the year 164,146,944 116,676 2.312.219.189 11,968,294,714 - 14.444.777,521 8,256 341,827
Balauce of atatutory fumds at end

of thke year

Represented by:

IZQITHIMD 123,839 _ 2,666,556 861 13.843.371 932 35414645 22166399476 14,444,777, 523

Capital contributed by shareholders’ fund 209,724,200 1,501,454 131,732,128 159,244,545 22,800,856 585.2135,1% 655,611,570
Maoney ceded v Wagf Fund - - - - 200,080 500,004 -
Qard-¢-Hasna from Operator's Sub Fund to PTF - - - - (5,000,000) (5,800,000) -
Card-c-Hasna recaived from Operatar's '

Sub Fand by PTF - - - - 5,000,000 5,000,000 -
Policyholdets' liabilities 110,755,996 - 1,370,713,099 18381, 847,745 385969255  11,251,296,09% 13355898117
Retatned carnings on ather than

participsting busines 99,751,147y (1,385915) 164,101,637 J00.481,692 (M, 035 446) 328 390,191 (66,732,164)
Babamce of statusory funds

The annexed notes 1 10 36 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Adamjee Life Assurance Company Limited

Statement of Premiums
For the vear ended 31 December 2016
Statutory Funda te
Conventional Accident Nen-unitised Unit Linked Individual 2018 2015
Business and [nvestraent Business Family
Health  Link Business Takalul Unit
Business Linked
Busines
(Rupees)

Gross premiumig
Regular premium/ contribution
individual policies®

- lirst year - - 5,267,500 1,945,157,411 127,972,098 2,078,397,009 1,839,087,980

- second year rencwal - . 40,458,238 1,428,980,043 - 1469430278 981,527,205

= subsequent yoars repewal 4,270,894 - 407,571,058 1,902,160,357 - 2,314,802 804 1,631,481,736
Single preminm/ contribution

individual policics® “ - 4475000 4685211627 334,767,000 024,413,627 4,340,668,030
Group policics withoul cash valucs 415,461,943 - - - . 415,461,953 357,875,144
Total groea preminm/ coatribution 419,732,847 - 457,771,793 9.961,529933 462,674,098 11,300, 713,671 9,150,640,095
Less: reinsurance premium/

retskalul contribaties ceded

On individual life first year busincts - 645,231 61,427,256 2,058,470 64,130,958 45,532,780
On individual lifc sccond year business - 414,197 29,071,869 - 19,488,066 20,407,895
On individual life subsequent rencwal

business - 64T 48 51,114,047 - SAI21ATO 34,374,798
On single premivm individual policics - - - - - 1,096,155
On group poticica - - - - 136,541,648 211,537,619
Tatal reinsarsnce premiuoy

retakalul eontribution ceded 235,669,638 - 7938, 714 141,615,172 2,058,470 388,181,851 312,949 247
Net premium/ conteibution 183,063,212 - 449,833,019 9914761 460.620,628 10.913.431,620 8,337,600 848

" indivicual policiea arc those underwritien on an individus) basis

The anncxed notes | 10 36 form an integral part of these financial statemcnts.
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Adamjee Life Assurance Company Limited
Statemeni of Claims
For the year ended 3] December 2016

Fun
Conventlonal  Accident  Now-unitised Unit Linked Individual 2016 2015
Businens aod Health  lwvestment Business Family
Bwiisess  Link Business Takaful
Uit Linked
Businery
{Rupess)

Groys chaima
Claims under individual policies

- by death §349,215% - 150,753,481 - 180,571,660 110,038,566

- by insurcd ovent otber than depth 3,583,148 - 5,500,000 - 18,383,348 71,739,120

- by maturity - - 142,399,255 242,399,285 205,407,408

- by surrender 1,647,982 . 1,431,594,116
Total gross individual policy claims 13,580,548 - 194,822,317 2,915,815,118 2,101,319 3,136,310,29% 1.754,7719.210
Claims under group policies

- by death 280,727,538 . - - - 284,717,538 204,524,364

- by insured event other than death 44,745,116 - - - - 44,745,118 26,470,573

- cxperience refumd 19,143,855 - - . - 19,141,885 51,124,529
Total gross group policy claims 344,616,509 - - - - 344,515,509 2R2,119 466
Total gron clsing 358,197,084 - 194,812,317 1925815118 L1019 3480936808  2.036.89% 676
Less: Relnaurance recoveries

- on individuat ¢laima - - 7,581,259 74,139,113 - 81,820,377 16,179,964

- on goup claims 247,468,189 - - - - 247, 89 182,426,168

247,468,359 - 7,581,259 74,239,114 - 114,280,766 258,606,132

Net claine 110,7 ) - 187.241.058 wléyﬁ ﬁ'ﬁ“ lll.ﬂﬁiﬂl 11778292‘544

The annened notes 1 to 36 form an integral part of these financial statements,
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Adamjee Life Assurance Company Limited
Statement of Expenses
For the year ended 11 December 2015

Stautery Funds ate
Canventional  Accident Nos-unithed Uniit Linked Tndividual 2014 2015
Note Businesa and Heslth Investment Basisen Famity
Business Link Businesa Takafl Unit
Linked
{Ropees)
Acquisition costz
R on lo i f taknful
intermediaries on individusl policics:
- Commission on first year
contribution / premumitnn - - 2,665,191 953,231,173 SB,305916 1,0014,702,888 || 1,0B2.822373
- Commission on second year
coniribution / preyunnm - - 1,966,938 T3 SIT,014 - T5484,052 49415932
- Commiission on subsequcnt years rencwal
coniribution / premmium 196,772 - 6,199,232 46,874,501 - 53,171,306 40,224,140
- Commission on single contribution/premium - - 6,654,140 84,275,238
- Dther henefits to ingtwance intermediaries - - 31220975 097,748 201,678 176
106,772 - 14,130,036 1,333,598,045 73,597 304 1426426057 1 464,415,859
Remuneration o infurance intermediarien
an group pelicice;
- Commission 0,984,404 R - - - 28,984,406 30,594,790
- Other henefits 1o insurance intermediarics 1,971,748 - - - - 1,971,748 1,232,586
30,956,146 - - - - 30,588,146 31,827.376
Branch overheads 27 - - - 102,998 844 . 102,998 844 72,197,797
Othet acquisithon costs:
« Palicy stamps 614,658 . FIR 0] 24,848,753 $32.21% Wan N 19,480,753
- Medical examimation fee 335902 - ANk ] $22,021 - 1,k85,133 1,159,721
- Others - - - - 3,014 1,014 .
950,640 . 64,041 24,210,774 634,233 16,559,688 20,640,474
32,813,554 - 14,197 477 1, 466,497,663 74,131,837 1586900, 135  1.589,081,505
Administrative expensen
Salarics allovances and ather benefity 12,659,261 . 11,969,071 161,327,790 15,019,572 1,975,854 222.288,512
Travelling expenses 191,490 - 148,538 2477222 416,608 3431850 1,226,742
Actuary's fee 54,485 - 232,530 srAn 235,447 5,594,250 3.862,000
Auditor's rermuneration 221 30,514 - 130,493 2,641,480 500,348 3,511,853 1,432,235
Legaland professional charges 154,091 - 548,458 14,608,948 4,560,744 19972235 13,743,562
Adventisement and publicity 29,199 - 13447 1,861,756 - 1,304,481 1,250,931
Tnft " hnalogy exp 482671 - 1,608,225 34,259,349 3,686,435 40029171 21,887.934
Printing and stationery 132,834 - 15,742 TATI S5 554,299 AT 42T 5,443,976
Depreciation 19.4.1 156,194 - 849,874 15,114,711 44,642 174867461 16,160,351
Amartisation 931 123,206 - 529.08% 11,450,606 430345 12,533,162 5,140,977
Rent expense 219,613 - 2024892 39,057,349 1,764,138 43.314.989 27432454
Instirance cxpense 14,443 - 11,030 1,417,298 - 1,508,771 930,994
Car fuel and maintenance 1,398.273 - 615433 387618 511,641 10,412,924 13,428,671
Postage and courier 1,012,648 - Kyl %l ] 14,707,732 - 16,456,510 10,624,744
Utilivies 93,437 - $74,440 9,874,335 204,804 10,752,016 8,761,977
Cffice muimbenance 08,624 - 62,017 9,498 332 447,1% 10,703,089 6,014,377
Encriginment 83,540 - 150,164 1316934 vo.s || 1,649,298 2,504,629
Bank and brokerage charges 210,008 - 299,959 14,310,246 58,677 15,595,92¢ 1,739,969
Claim investigation feca S8, 500 - 128,435 410,240 - 121,075 2,406,807
Technical support fee lo associate - - - - - - (570.892)
Training and development 192614 . 685,261 14,4470 1,944,976 17.26%.817 1,640,185
Fues and subscription 20,24 - 4,740,542 31,080,294 97,922 15938719 29,944 961
Marketing cosa 4,656,578 - t,150.955 I8052477 13,678 %1% 57,518,429 60.818,016
Onher expense / (income) (2,565,911} - {152,87%5) - AT3T [1.671,416) 366,530
Muaney Ceded 1w PTF - - - - S00,000 S08,000 .
Churity and donations 29671 - 1698 1BV 400 508,693 280464 .
Miscellaneous 2,839 - . 198,789 15115 239743 4,909,772
(iross management eapenyes 30,647,894 - 19313.966 S45. 572,17 45071196 451,621,773 465.391,206
Total management expenses 61,661,451 - 43,521,443 1812,069,780 120,309,833 2.238.561,5M 2,054.472712

The anacxed notes | o 36 form an imtegral past of these financial stztementa,
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Adamjee Life Assurance Company Limited

Staternent of Investment Income
For the pear emifed 31 December 2016

Note

Income from Trading Investmenis

Unrealised (diminution)/ appeeciation in

value of government securities i35

Unreslised appreciation in value of listed

equitics and open-end muwsl funds 15,47

Unrealised appreciation in value

ather fixed income securities 159

1515
Retum on govemment securities
Retum an orher fixed incorne socurities
Dividend inceme
Cain / (loas) on disposal of trading
Investments;

- Uniz of open end mutual funds
- Lisled vyuibics
- Giovernment securitics

Gross investment Incame from
trading nvestments

Income from now - trading
invesiments

Retum on government securities
Retum on bank deposits
Mark-up on policy koans

Gain on disposal of son-tradiag
investments:

- Units of open end mutual funds
« Government securities

Gross mvestment Income from non
Irading investments

Impairment in the value of investmants

Net Investmeat Eacome fram
non-trading lavastment

Larasz Tirn wn dividend under FTR

Mt investment ineame - Total

Stltlllﬂ Funds ta
Conventioan  Accident  Nom-unitised Uwit Linked Individual e 2015
| Business and Toveiment Business Family
Henlth Link Business Takaful Unit
Business Linked
Business
(Rupees)
- - (911,076) (5,116,129 (252,120) ($,320,015) 53,303,787
- - 66,726,800 877,034,089 8,437,302 2190271 3,851,073
- - 401,627 1,982 577 69,531 738 3027222
- . 66,295,35) 873,889,037 8,124,793 S48.412.981 60,184,082
- 569 12,406,134 708,107,209 2,982,680 833,421,636 827,215,345
- - 4,024,133 14,059,998 - 10,084,231 11,408 456
- - 3,887,149 55,990 74S - 69,849,994 33,204,910
- B 10,153,097 65,711,452 - 85,976,549 64,890,391
- - 1,800,068 149,605,119 - 251,406,199 416,858
- - THR.95) (39,947,053) 990,754 | (47,745,150 112,286 719
- - 13,265,204 175,381,638 990,756 289,637,598 177,593,968
- 569 211,850,1M 1,937,431 427 12,118,149 1,161.486,440  1,109.606,771
7,800,459 . - 5,268,248 - 13,068,397 14,497,454
6,720,892 kS Y/ | 17,083,403 71.021,569 1,587,164 98,214,198 49,000,842
- - 1,331,588 384,418 - 1,686,998 677,522
14,520,951 e 18,415.98) 78,444,135 1,587,164 112,971,503 64,175 818
1,098,576 . - R - " 1,098,576 -
- - - - - - 22337
1,098,576 . - - - 1,098,576 22137
15,619,517 3,178 18415983 78,444,135 1,587,164 114,070,079 64,198,155
(311,381) - . - B (311,381) (80,106)
15501& 3178 13,415,383 7%235 1,587,164 113,758 198 54,115,049
- - (6.R65.375) - 15.865.3'!;5) {4.014. 716}
15307 646 8863 130,267,154 2,009.010,287

The annexed notes 1 to 36 form an integral pant of these financial statements.
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Adamjee Life Assurance Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

1.2

N |

kR

STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Adamyjee Life Assurance Company Limited ("the Company™) was incorporated in Pakistan on 4 August 2008 as a public unlisted
company under the Companies Ordinance, 1984. The Company started its operations from 24 April 2009. Registered office of the
Company is at Ist floor, Islamabad Stock Exchange Towers, $5-B, Jinnah Avenue, Blue Ares, Islamabad whils its principal place of
business is at 3rd Floor, The Forum, Khayaban-e-Jami, Clifton, Karachi. The Company is a subsidiasy of Adimjee Insurance
Company Limited and an associate of [VM Intersurer 8.V, each having a holding of 74.28% and 25.72% (2015: 74.28% and
23.72%] respectively in the share capital of the Company. IVM Intersurer B.V. has nominated Hollard Life Assurance Company
Limited ("HLA"), an associate company of IVM Intersurer B.V. to act on its behalf in respect of matters refating to the Company.
HLA is South Africa's largest private sector insurance company.

The Company is engaged in life assurance business carrying on non-participating business only. [n accardance with the requirements
of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, the Company has established a shareholders' fund and the following statutory funds in respect of
each class of its life assurance business;

- Conventional Business

- Accident and Health Business

- Individual Life Non-unitised [nvestment Linked Business
- Individual Life Unit Linked Business

- Individual Family Takaful Business ¢refer note 7.2}

The Company was granted authorization on 4 May 2016 under Rule 6 of Takaful Rules, 2012 to undertake Takaful Window
Operations in respect of family takaful products by Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan {SECP) and subsequently the
Company commenced Window Takaful Operstions from 14 July 2016, The Compeny formed a Wagf Fund namely the Adamjee
Life Assurance Company Limited - Window Takaful Operations Waqf Fund (here-in-afier referred to as the Participant Takaful
Fund (PTF)} on 22 December 2015 under a Waqf deed executed by the Company with the cede amount of Rs. $00,000, The cede
money is required to be invested in Shariah compliant investments and any profit thereon can be utilized only to pay benefits to
participants or defray PTF expenses. Waqf deed also governs the relationship of the Company and policyholders for the management

of Takaful operations, investment of policyholders’ funds and shareholders’ funds as approved by the Shariah Advisor appointed by
the Company.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

These financial statements have been prepared on the format of financial statements issued by the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan through the Securities and Exchange Commission (Insurance) Rules, 2002 it SEC (Insurance) Rules, 2002)
vide 5.R.0. 938 (1) /2002 dated 12 December 2002.

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved aceounting standards ag applicable in Pakistan.
Approved accounting standards comprise of such Internationa) Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRSs") issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board and Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFAS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan (ICAP) as are notified under the Companies Ordinance, 1984, provigicns of and directives issued under the Companies
Ordinance, 1984, the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, SEC (Insurance) Rules, 2002 and the Takaful Rules, 2012. In case the
requirements differ, the provisions of and directives issued thereunder of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, the Insurance Ordinance,
2000, SEC (Insurance) Rules, 2002 and the Takaful Rules, 2012 shall prevail.

BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

Accounting convention

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention excepl a5 disclosed in accounting policies relating
to investments.
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Critical accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with epproved accounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan requires
the management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and the reported amounts of
assets, Liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various
other factors that arz belicved 1o be reasonable under the circumstances. The results of management estimates and assumption form
the basis of making the judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the
period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected. Judgments made by the management in the application of
approved accounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan, that have significant effoct on the financial statements and estimates with a
significant risk of material judgment are disclosed in note 32 to these financial statements,

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupecs which is also the Company’s functional and presentation currency.
Amounts presented have been rounded off 10 the nearest Rupee.

Standards, Interpretations and amendments effective in current yesr

The following standards, amendments and interpretations of approved sccounting standards will be effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after January 1, 2017:

New, Amended And Revited Standards And Interpretations of IFRSs

- Amendments to IAS 12 ‘Income Taxes' are effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2017. The amendments
clarify that the existence of a deductible temporary difference depends solely on a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset
and its tax base at the end of the reporting period, and is not affected by possible future changes in the carrying amount or
expected manner of recovery of the asset. The amendments further clarify that when calculating deferred tax asset in respect of
insufficient taxable temporary differences, the future taxable profit excludes tax deductions resulting from the reversal of those
deductible temporary differences. The amendments are not likely to have an impact on Company’s financia) statements.

- Amendments to IAS 7 *Stalement of Cash Flows’ are part of 1ASB's brosder disclosure initiative and are effsctive for annual
peniods beginning on or after January 1, 2017. The amendments require disclosures that enable users of financial statements to

evaluate changes in liabilities zrising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flow and non-cash
changes,

- Amendments (o [FRS 2 - Share-based Payment clarify the accounting for certain types of arrangements and are effective for
annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2018. The smendments cover three accounting areas (&) measurcment of cash-
settled share-based payments; (b) classification of share-based payments settied net of tax withholdings; and (c) accounting for a
modification of a share-based payment from cash-settled to equity-settled. The new requiremnents could affect the classification

" and/or measurement of these arrangements and potentially the timing and amount of expense recognized for new and outstanding
awards. The amendments are not likely 1o have an impact on Company’s financial statements.

- Transfers of Investment Property (Amendments to IAS 40 'Investment Property’ - Effective for annual periods beginning on or
afier January |, 2018) clarifies that an entity shall transfer a property to, or from, investment property when, and only when there
is a change in use. A change in use occurs when the property meets, or ceases 1o raeet, the definition of investment property and
there is evidence of the change in use. In isolation, a change in management's intentions for the use of a property does not
provide evidence of a change in use. The amendments are not likely to have an impact on Company's financial statements.

- Annual improvements to IFRS standards 2014-2016 cycle. The new cycle of improvements addresses improvements to
following approved accounting standards:

- Amendments to IFRS |2 *Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or afier January |,
2017) clarify that the requitements of IFRS 12 apply to an entity’s interests Ihat are classified as held for sale or discontinued
operations in accordance with IFRS 5 — ‘Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations’. The amendments are
not likely to have an impact on Company’s financial statements.

- Amendments to IAS 28 ‘Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or after
January 1, 2018) clarifies that 2 venture capitaf organization and other similar entities may elect to measure investments in
associates and joint ventures at fair value through profit or loss, for each associate ot joint venture separately at the time of initial
recoghition of investrent. Furthermore, similar election is available to non-investment entity that has an interest in an associate
or joint venmre that is an investment entity, when applying the equity method, to retain the fair value measurement applied by
that invesiment cntity associate o joint venture to the investment entity associate's or joint venture's interests in subsidiaries. This

clection is made separately for cach investrnent entity associate or joint venture. The amendments are not likely to have an impact
on Company’s financial statements.



4.1

- IFRIC 22 'Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or after
January 1, 2018) clarifies which date should be used for translation when a foreign currency transaction invalves payment or
receipt in advance of the item it relates to, The related item is translated using the exchange rate on the date the advance foreign
currency is received or paid and the prepayment or deferred income is recognized. The date of the transaction for the purpose of
determining the exchange mte 1o use on initial recognition of the related asset, expense or income (or part of it) would remain the
date on which receipt of payment from advance consideration was recognized. If there are multiple payments or receipts in
edvance, the entity shall determine a date of the transaction for each payment or receipt of advance consideration. The
amendments are not likely to have an impact on Company's financial statements.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PQLICIES

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These policies have
been consistently applied to all the periods presented.

Types of Insurance/ Window Takaful Operations

a) Conventional Business

The Conventional Business includes individual life, group life and group credit life assurance.

Individual life

The individual life business segment provides coverage to individuals against deaths and disability under conventional policies
issued by the Company. Additional riders are included on the discretion of the policyholder. The business is written through
bancassurance, tele-sales and direct sales made by head office.

Revenue recognition

Premiums are recognised once the related policies have been issued and the premiums have been received.

Recognition of policyholders' linbilities

Policyholders’ liabilities included in the statutory fund are determined based on the appointed actuarys valuation conducted as
at the balance sheet date, in accordance with section 50 of the Insutance Ordinance, 2000.

Claim expenses

Claims expenses are recognised on the earlier of the policy expiry or the date when the intimation of the insured event giving rise
to the claim is received. Surrender of conventional business policies is made after these have been approved in accordance with
the Company's Policy.

Liability for outstanding claims includes amounts in relation to unpaid reported claims and is stated at estimated claims
settlement cost. Full provision is made for the estimated cost of claims incurred and reported to the date of the balance sheet.

Liability for claims "Incurred But Not Reported™ (IBNR) is included in the policyholders’ liabilities in accordance with the
cstimates recommended by the appointed actuary.

iy Group life and group credit Hfe

Group Life contracts are mainly issued to employers to insure their commitments to their employees as required under the West
Pakistan Industrial and Commercial Employment (Standing Orders) Ordinance, 1968,

The group lifc business segment provides coverage to members / employees of business enterprises and corporate entities, against
death and disability under group life assurance schemes issued by the Company. The group credit life business segment provides
coverage to a group of members or subscribers registered under a common platform against death and disability. The business is
written mainly through direct sales force and bancassurance.

Revenue recognition

Premiums are recognised as and when due. In respect of certain group policies the Company continues o provide insurance

cover even if the premium is received after the grace period. Provision for uneamned premiums is included in the policyholders’
liabilities.

o




b)

c)

Recogritlon of policyholders’ Habilities

Palicyholders’ liabilities included in the statutory fund are determined based on the appointed actuary’s valuation conducted 2s
at the balance sheet date, in accordance with section 50 of the Insurance Qrdinance, 2000.

Claim expenses
Claims expenses are recognised on the date the insured event is intimated,

Liability for outstanding claims includes amounts in relation to unpaid reported claims and is stated 2t estimated claims
seitlement cost. Full provision is made for the estimated cost of claims incurred and reported to the date of the balance sheet.

Liability for claims "Incurred But Not Reported” (IBNR) is included in the policyholders' liabilities in accordance with the
estimates recommended by the appointed actuary.

Experience refund of premium

Experience refund of premium payable to policyholders' is included in policyholders’ liability in accordance with the policy of
the Company and the advice of the appointed actuary.

Accident and Health Business

Accident and Health Business provides fixed pecuniary benefits or benefits in the nature of indemnity or a combination of both
in case of accident or sickness to individuals, The risk underwritten is mainly related to medical expenses relating to

hospitalisation and death by accidental means. This business is written through direct sales by the head office as well as through
tele-sales.

Revenue recognition
Premiums are recognised once the related policies have been issued and the premiums have been received.
Recogrition of policyholders’ liabilities

Policyholders’ liabilities included in the statutory fund are determined based on the appoinied actuary’s valuation conducted as
at the balance sheet date, in accordance with section 50 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000,

Claim expenses

Claims expenses are recognised after the date the insured event is intimated and a reliable estimate of the claim amount can be
made.

Liability for outstanding claims inchides amounts in relation to unpaid repocted claims and is stated at estimated claims
settlement cost. Full provision is made for the estimated cost of claims incurred and reported to the date of the balance sheet.

Liability for claims ~tncurred But Not Reported” (IBNR) is included in the policyholders’ liabilities in accordance with the
estimates recommended by the appointed actuary,

Noa-unitised Investment Linked Business
Individual Life Non-unitised investment Linked Busincss provides life assurance coverage to individuals under universal tife
policies issued by the Company. Benefits are expressed in terms of account value of the policyholder account which is related to

the market value of the underlying assets of the investment fund. The risk underwritten is mainly death and disability. This
business is written through bancassurance channe] and brokers.

Revenue recognition
Premiums are recognised once the related policies have been issued and the premiums have been received.
Recagnition of policyholders’ flubllities

Policyholders® liabilities included in the statutory fund are determined based on the appointed actuary’s valuation conducied ag
at the balance shect date, in accordance with section 50 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000.
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d)

)

Claim expense

Claim expenses are recognised on the earlier of the policy expiry or the date when the intimation of the event giving rise o the
claim is received.

Sumrender of non-unitised investment linked business policies is made afier these have been approved in accordance with the
Company's Policy.

Liability for outstanding claims includes amounts in relation to unpaid reported claims and is stated at estimated claims
settlement cost. Full provision is made for the estimated cost of claims incurred and reported to the date of the balance sheet.

Liability for claims "Incurred But Not Reported® (IBNR) is included in the palicyholders’ liabilities in accordance with the
estimates recornmended by the appointed actuary.

Unit Linked Business

Individual Life Uni Linked Business provides lifc assurance coverage to individuals under unit-linked investment policies
issued by the Company. Benefits arc expressed in terms of account value of the policyhotder account which is related to the
market value of the underlying assets of the investment fund, Various types of riders (Accidental death, family income benefits
etc.) are also sold along with the basic policies. Some of these riders are charged through deductions from policyholders fund
value, while others are not charged i.e. additional premium is charged there against. The risk underwritten is mainly death and
disability. This business is written through bancassurance channel, brokers and Company's own agency distribution channel.

Revenue recognition

Premiums (including first year, renewal and single premiums) are recognised once the resulted policies have been issued /
renewed against receipt and realization of premiums,

Recognition of policyhelders' linbilities

Policyholders® liabilities included in the statutory fund are determined based on the appainted actuary's valustion conducted as
at the balance sheet dare, in accordance with seclion 50 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000.

Claim expenses

Claim expenses arc recognised on the earlier of the policy expiry or the dale when the intimation of the event Eiving rise to the
claim is received.

Surrender of unit linked business policies is made after these have been approved in accordance with the Company's Policy.

Liability for outstanding claims includes amounts in relation to unpaid reported claims and is stated at estimated claims
settlement cost. Full provision is made for the estimated cost of claims incurred and reported to the date of the balance sheet.

Liability for claims *Incurred But Not Reported” (IBNR} is included in the policyhalders' Liabilities in accordance with the
estimates recommended by the appainted actuary.

Individual Family Takaful Unit Linked Busincss

The Company offers Family Takafut Contracts. Family Takaful Contract is an arrangement which rests on key Shariah principles

of mutual cooperation, solidarity and well being of a community, and is based on the principles of Wakala Waqf Model. Under a

Takaful arrangement, individuals come together and contribute towards the common objective of protecting each other ngainst
financial losses by sharing the risk on the basis of mutual assistance.

The obligation of Waqf for Wagqf participants' liabilities is limited to the amount available in the Waqf fund. In case there is a

deficit in the Waqf Fund, the Window Takaful Operator shall grant an interest free loan {Qard-e-Hasna) to make good the deficit.
The loan shall be repayable from the future surpluses generated in the Waqf Fund, without any excess of the actual amount given

to it. Repayment of Qard-c-Hasna shall receive priority over surplus distribution to Participants from the Wagqf Fund. The
detailed disclosures of window takaful operations are presented in note 34,

The Company offers Unit Linked Takaful Plans which provide Shariah Compliant financial protection and investment vehicle to

individual participants, These plans carry cash value, and offer investment choices to the participants to direct their investment
related contributiens based on their risk / retum objectives. The investment risk is bomne by the participants,
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4.2,1
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Revenue recognition
First year, renewal and single contributions are recognized once the related policies are issued against receipt of contribution.
Recognition of policyholders’ Liabilities

Policyholders’ liabilities inciuded in the statutory fund are determined based on the appainted sctuary’s veluation conducted as
at the balance sheet date, in accordance with section 50 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000.

Claim expenses

Claim expenses are recognised on the earlier of the policy expiry or the date when the intimation of the event giving rise to the
claim is received.

Sumender of unit linked business policies is made after these have been approved in accordance with the Company’s Policy.

Liability for outstanding claims includes amounts in relation to unpaid reported claims and is stated at estimated claims
settlement cost. Full provision is made for the estimated cost of claims incurred and reported to the date of the balance shest.

Liability for claims “Incurred But Not Reported” (IBNR) is included in the policyholders' lisbilities in accordance with the
estimates recommended by the sppointed actuary,

Reinsurance / Retakaful contracts held

Individual policies (including joint life policies underwritten as such) are reinsured under an individual life reinsurance / retakaful
agrecment whereas group life and group credit life policies are reinsured under group life and group credit life reinsurance
agreements respectively,

Conventionsl

Reinsurance preminm

Reinsurance premium expense is recognised at the same time when the related premium income is recognised. It is measured in line
with the terms and conditions of the reinsurance treaties.

Claim Recoveries

Claim recoveries from reinsurers are recognised at the same time when the claim is intimated and giving rise to the right of recovery
is recognised in the books of accounts of the Company.

Experience Refund
Experience refund receivable for re-insurance is included in the re-insurance recoveries of claims,

Amount due from /to reinsurer

All receivables (reinsurer’s share in claims, commission from reinsurer and experience refind) and payables (reinsurance premium)

under reinsurance agreements are recognised on net basis in the Company's financial statements, only under the circumstances that
there is a clear legal right of off-set of the amounts, '

Amounts due from / to reinsurers are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideration to be received / paid in the future for
services rendered / received, less provision for impairment, if any.

Takaful

Retakaful Contribution

These contracts are entered info by the Company with the retakaful operator under which the retakaful operator cedes the takaful risk
assumed during normal course of its business, and according to which the Wagf is compensated for losses on contracts issued by it.

Retakaful contribution is recorded at the time the retakaful is ceded. Surplus from retakaful operator is recognized in the Revenue
Account.
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4.3

4.4

4.5

Retakaful liabilities represent halances due to retakaful companies. Amount payable are calculated in & manner consistent with the
associated retakaful treaties.

Retakaful Expense
Retakafu] expenses are recognized as a Kability.

Retakaful assets represent balances due from retakaful operator. Recoverable amounts are estimated in 8 sanner consistent with the
associated retakaful treaties,

Retakafus! assets are not offset against related Retakaful liabilities, Income or expenses from retakaful contract are not offset against
expenses or incorne from related Retakafill contracts as required by the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, Retakaful assets and liabilities
are derccognized when the contractual rights are extinguished or expired.

Receivables and payables relating to insurance contracts

These include amounts due to and from agents and policyholders’ which are recognised when due.

Statutery funds

The Company maintains statutory funds in respect of each class of life assurance business in which it operates. Assets, liabilities,
revenues and expenses of the Company are referable o the respective statutory funds. However, where these are not referable to
statutory funds, these are aliocated to shareholders’ fund on the basis of acmarial advice. Apportionment of assets, Habilities,
revenues and expenses, whenever required between funds are made on the basis certified by the appointed actuary of the Company.
Policyholders’ liabilities have been included in statutory funds on the basis of the actuarial valuation carried out by the appointed
actuary of the Company on the balance sheet date as required under section 50 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000.

Policyhelders® liabilities
a) Conventional Business

i) Individual Life

Policyholders’ liabilities constitute the reserves for basic plans and riders attached to the basic plans and reserves for IRNR
Claims,

Policy reserves pertaining to the primary plans are hased on Full Preliminary Term - Net Premium method using SLIC (2001-05)
Individual Life Ultimate Mortality Table mortality table and a discounting factor interest rate of 3.75% pet annum, This table
reflects the recent mortality experience in Pakistan and in line with the requirements of Circular No: 17 of 2013 issued by the
SECP Insurance Divigion on September 13, 2013, The interest rate is considerably lower than the actual investment return the
Company is managing on its conventional ponfolio, The difference between the above and actual investment return is intended
to be avatlable to the Company for meeting administrative expense and for providing margins against adverse deviations, Palicy
reserves for both waiver of premium and accidental death ridets are based on net unearned premiums,

= Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) claims

IBNR reserves for riders are held as a percentage of rider premium eamed in the vatuation year in view of grossly insufficient
claims experience.

ii) Group Lite and Group Credit Life

Policy reserves for these plans are based on the unearned premium method net of allowances made for acquisition expenses,
unexpired reinsurance premium and profit commission. Consideration is also given to the requirement for a Preminm Deficiency
Reserve. The reserves also comprise allowance for "Incurred But Not Reported™ (IBNR) claims. The provision for Tncurred But
Not Reported' (IBNR) claims as included in policyholders' lisbility is estimated as 10% of the unearned premium for the year.
This approach is being used as the Company has recently started business. Once sufficient experience of claim reporting patterns
have built up in the Company's books, the appointed actuary of the Company will determire IBMR in accordance with these

claim log patterns for each line of business separately. Appropriate margins will be added to ensure that the reserve set aside are
resilient to changes in the experience.

b) Accident and 1lealth Business

Currently there are no palicyholders' liabilities to consider in this statutory fund.
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¢) Non-unitised Investment Linked Business

Policyholders' liabilities constitute the account value of investment linked contracts as well as non-investment or risk reserves of
these contracts. Risk reserves constitute liabilities held to account for risks such as death and risk only riders (accidental death
and disahility, monthly income benefit, waiver of premium, etc.). Reserves for risk only contracts where premiums are level over
the term of the contract are based on the Net Premium Method whereas reserves for age related risk contracts are based on net
uneamed premiums,

Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) claims

IBNR reserves for riders are held as a percentage of rider premium eamed in the valuation year in view of grossly msufficient
claims experience.

d) Unit Linked Business

Policyholiers' liabilities constitute the fund value of unit linked contracts as well as non-investment or risk reserves of these
contracts. Risk reserves constitute liabilities held 1o account for risks such as desth and risk only riders (accidental desth and
disability, monthly income benefit, waiver of premium, etc.). Reserves for risk only contracts where premiums are level over the
tenm of the contract are based on the Net Premium Method whereas reserves for age related risk contracts are based on net
uneemed premiums,

incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) claims

IBNR reserves for riders are held as & percentage of rider premium earned in the valuation year in view of grossly insufficient
claims experience.

¢} Individual Family Takaful Unit Linked Business

Pelicyholders' Liabilities constitute the fund value of unit linked contracts as well as non-investment or risk reserves of these
contracts. Risk reserves constitute liabilities held to account for risks such as death and risk only riders (eccidental death and
disability, monthly income benefit, waiver of contribution, etc.). Reserves for risk only contracts where contribution are level
over the term of the contract are based on the Net Premium Method whereas reserves for age related risk contracts are based on
net unearned contribution.

I

Incurred But Not Reported {(IBNR) claims

IBNR reserves for riders are held as a percentage of rider contribution earned in the valuation year in view of grossly insufficient
claims experience.

Staff retirement benefits
Defined benefit plan

The Company operates an approved funded gratuity scheme for all permanent, confirmed and full titme employees who have
completed minimum qualifying eligible service period of six months. Contribution to the fund is made and expense is recognised on
the basis of actuarial valuation carried out &s at each year end using the Projected Unit Credit Method, The relevant details relating to

the Fand are disclosed in note 9. Gratuity is based on employees' last drawn gross salary. Provisions are made to cover the obligations
under the scheme on the basis of actuarial assumptions.

The measurement differences representing actuarial gains and lasses, the difference between actual investment returns and the return
implied by the net interest cost/income are recognised immediately with a charge or credit to the profit and loss and revenue account.
Internaiional Accounting Standards 19, dealing with Employee Benefits requires that these should be recognised in other

comprehensive income (OCI). However, the format of presentation and disclosure of financial statements notified by SECP does not

require preparation of statement of comprehensive income, resultantly the charge / credit has been taken to profit and loss and
revenue account.

Employees accumulated compensated absences

The Company accounts for the liability in respect of employees accumulated compensated absences in the period in which they are
carned.

Acquisition cosis

These are costs incurred in acquiring insurance policies/ takaful contracts, maintaining such policies/ takaful contracts, and include
without limitation all forms of remuneration paid to insurance agents/ takaful apents.
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4.11

4.12

4.13

4.14

4.141

Commission and other expenses are recognised as expense in the earlier of the financial year in which they are paid and the financial
year in which they become payable, except that commission and other expenses which are direcily referable to the scquisition or

renewal of specific contracts are recognised not later than the period in which the premium to which they refer is recognised as
revenue,

Takafal Operator Fee

The shareholders of the company manage the Window takaful Operations for the participants. Accordingly, the Company 18 entitled
ta takaful Operstor's Fee for the management of Window Takaful Operations under the Waaf Fund, to meet its general and
administrative expenses. The Takaful Operator’s Fee, termed Wakala fes, is recognised upfront.

Taxation

Tax charge for the year comprises current and deferred taxation.

Current

Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the prevailing laws For taxation
on income earned or minimum tumover tax payable under the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, whichever is higher. The charge for
current tax is calculated using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date, The charge for current tax also

inctudes adjustments, where considered necessary, relating to prior years which arise from assessments framed / finalised during the
year.

Deferred

Deferred taxation is recognised using balance sheet liability method on all major temporary differences arising between the carrying
gmounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes, Deferred tax liabilities
are recognised for ell taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temparary differences to the
extent that it is probable that the temparary differences will reverse in the future and taxable income will be available against which
the temporary differencen can be utilised. Deferred tax asset is reduced 10 the extent that it is no longer probabie that the related tax
benefits will be realized., Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured uging the tax rates that sre expected to apply to the period

when the asset is realised or the liability is settied, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at
the balance sheet date.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a presem legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event and it is
probable that an cutflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of
the obligation can be made, Provisions are regularly reviewed and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

Other creditors and aceroaly

Liabitities for creditors and other amounts payable are recognized initially at Fair value plus directly attributable transactions costs, if
any, and subsequently measured at amortized cost.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include batances with banks, term deposits with original maturity
of three months or less and cash and stamps in hand and highly liquid short term investmenis that are subject to an insignificant risk
of changes in their fair value and which are readily convertible into cash.

Finsncial Instraments
Financial assets
The Company has classified its financial assets on mitial recognition into the following categories: at fair value through profit or loss,

held to maturity, loans and receivabics and available for sale. The classification depends on the purpose for which the financial assets
were acquired.

The Company has classified its income earned on financial assets categorised at fair vatue through prafit or loss as ‘income from

trading investments’ while income earned on financial assets categorised as held to maturity, loans and receivables and available for
sale a3 'income from non-trading investments,

a) Financiai assets st fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss upon initial tecopnition include thase group of financial assets
which are managed and their performance evaluated on s fair value basis.
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b} Held to maturity

Financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed matority, where management has both the intent and the ability to
hold till maturity,

¢) Loans and receivables

These are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.

) Availsble for sale

These are non derivative financial sssets that are cither designated as in this category or not classified in any of the other
calegories,

Initisl recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provision of the instrument. Investments
other than those categorised into *financin) assets st fair value through profit or loss' category are initially recognised at fair value plus
transaction costs which are directly attributable to the acquisition of the securities. Financial assets classified 'at fair value through
profit or loss' are initially recognised at fair value and transaction costs are expensed in the profit and loss / revenue account. All
regular way purchases and sales of investments that require delivery within the time frame established by regulations or market
convention are recognised at the trade date. Trade dats is the date when the Company commits to purchase or sell the investment.

Subsequent measurement

Finencial assets clagsified as 'at fair value through profit or loss’ are subsequently measured at their fair values and gains and losses
ansing from changes in fair value are included in the profit and loss / revenue account. Available for sale investments are
subsequently measured at the lower of cost or market value (market value being taken as lower if the reduction is other than
temporary) in accordance with the requiremnents of the SEC {Insurance) Rules, 2002 and the reduction is recognised as a provision for
impairment in value of financial assets. Any change in the provision for impairment in value of investment is recognised in the profit
and los8/ revenue account. Amortization of premiuny discounts on acquisition of investments is carried oul using effective yield
methed and charged Lo profit and losg/ revenue account, as appropriate. Investments classified as held to maturity and loans and
roceivables are subsequently measured at amortised cost Jess any impairment losses, taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition by using the effective interest rate method.

Falr / market valus measurements

For investments in quated equity securities, the market vaiue is determined by using Stock Exchange quotations at the balance sheet
date. For investments in Government securities, the market value is determined using PKRV/PKISRY rates. The Fair market value of
Termn Finance Certificates is as per the raies issued by the Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan (MUFAP) and the fair value of open
end fund is as declared by the relevant fund.

Impairment against financial assets

The Company assesges at each balance sheet date whether there is objective evidence thet a financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired. If any such evidence exists for 'available for sale’ financial assets, the cumulative loss - measured as the difference
between the carrying value and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously recognised in profit
and loas / revenue account, as the case may be, is taken to the profit and Joss account / revenue aceount, For financizl assets classified
as 'loans and receivables’ and heid to maturity’, a pravision for impairment is established when there is objective evidence that the
Company will not be able to collect all amounts due accoeding to the original terms. The amount of the provision is the difference

between the assel's carrying amount and the present value of ¢atimated future cash inflows, discounted at the original effective
interest rate.

Derecogalition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the Fnancial assets have expired or have been transferred
and the Company has transferred substantially all riskz and rewards of ownership.

Offsetting of Minancial assets and Uabtites

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net emount is reported in the financial statement only when there is a

tegally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and there is an intention to setile on a net basis or realise the assets and
seitle the Labilities simultaneously,
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4.15

4.15.1

4.15.2

Financial liabilitles

All finencial liabilities are recognised at the time the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
Financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value less any directly attribute transaction cost.

Subsequent to initial recognition, these are measured at fair/ market value or amortised cost uging the effective imterest rate method,
as the case may be.

A financial liability is derccognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expiced.
Fixed nssets

‘Tanglble assets

Tangible asseis are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulsted impairment losses, if any, except far capital work in
progress which is stated at cost levs impairment losses, if any. All assets having cost exceeding minimum threshold as determined by
the management are capitalized. All other assets are charged in the year of acquisition:. Cost includes expendliture that is directly
attributable to the scquisition of the items.

In accordance with the requiremenits of Islamic Financial Accounting Standard (IFAS) No. 2 for the accounting and financial
reporting of “{jarah”, {jarah arrangements are accounted for as ‘Assets held under ijarah’ whereby the Bank transfers ils usufiuct to the
Company for an agreed pericd for an agreed consideration. Assets held by the Company under ijarah are not recogmised in the
balaace sheet of the Company. Rental payments made under these ijarah are recognised as an expense in the Company's profit and
loss account on a straight line basis over the ijarah term.

Subsequent Costs
Subsequent costs are inchided in the assets’ carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable

that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow towards the Company and the cost of the item can be measured

reliably. All other expenses are charged to the profit and loss account / revenue account during the financial year in which they are
incurred.

Depreciation
Depreciation is charged using the straight line method at the rates specified in note 19 to these financial statements. Depreciation on

additions ig charged from the month of addition and on disposals up ta the month of disposal. When parts of an item of asset have
different useful lives, they are accounted for ag separate items in the fixed assets.

The assets” nseful lives and depreciation method are reviewsd at each balance sheet date and adjusted, if appropriate.

Gains and losses on disposal

An item of tangible assets is derecognised upon disposal or where no future economic benefits are expected to be reatissd from its use
or disposal. Gains or losses of an item of tangible asset is recognised in the profit and loss account.

Intangible assets

[ntangible asseis having & finite useful life are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Software development cost arc capitalized only to the extent where future economic benefits that are 1o be devived from such
capitalization are expected to flow to the Company.

Subsequent Costs
Subsequent costs are included in the agsets' carrying amount ot recognised as a separate assct, as appropriate, only when it is probable

that future economic benefits associated with them wil flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All
ather expenses are charged to the profit and loss/ revenue account during the financial period in which these are incurred.

Amortitation

Intangible assets sre amortised using the straight line method over their estimated usefu) fives (refer note 19). The useful lives and
amonisation method are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at each balance sheet date,

Inangible asseis having an indefinite useful life are stated at acquisition cost less impairment losses, if any.

(TN



4.153 Capital work is progress

416

417

4.18

419

4.20

421

Capital Work in progress is stated at cost less impairment tosses, Cost consiste of expenditure incurred and advances made in respect
of assets in the course of their construction and installation, Transfers are mace to relevant asset category as an when assets are
available for intended use.

Impairment of non financial assets (excluding deferred tax)

Non financial assets are subject tr impairment review if there are events or changes in circumstances that indicale that the carying
amount may nod be recoverable. I any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the agsets and the
impairment loss, if any. The recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of its fair value less costs to sell and it value in use. Value
in use is the present valus of future cash flows from the asset discounted at 2 rate that reflects market interest rates adjusted for risk
specific to the assets. If the recovernble amount of an intangible asset or tangible asset ig less than its carrying value, an impairmem
lass is recognised immediately in the profit and logs / revenue account and the carrying value of the asset reduced by the amount of
1he loss. A reversal of an impairment loss on intangible assets is recognised ag it arises provided the increased camrying value does not
exceed that which it would have been had no impeirment loss been recognised.

Forelgn currency transiation

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the reporting currency at the rates of exchange prevailing on the date of the
transaction. Monetary asscts and liabilities denominated in foreign curtencies are translated into reporting currency equivalents using
the rates of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities are translated using exchange rates that
existed when the values were determined. Exchange differences on foreign currency transistions are taken to the profit and loss
acoount / revenue account.

Other revenue recognition

- Retumn on fixed income and government securities are recognised on time proportion basis using the effective interest rate
method.

- Return on deposits and loans to policyholders are recognised on a time proportion basis,
- Dividend income from investments i3 recognised when the Company’s right to receive the dividend is established.

- Gain or loss on sale of investrents is included in the profit and loss account / revenue account in the year in which disposal has
been made,

- Gains and losses on disposal of fixed assets are taken to the profit and loss account in the period in which they arise.

- For the purpose of the statement of Investment Income / Profit and Loss account, all income and expenses on investments, other
than those relating to Held to Maturity and Available for Sale are included in the Income from Trading Investments.

Segment Reporting

A segment i5 a distinguishable component of the Company that is engaged in providing products or services (business segment) or in
providing products or services within 4 particular economic environment (geographical segment), which is subject to risks and
rewands that are different from those of other segments, The Company's primary format of reporting is based on business segments,

Operating segments are reported in 2 manner consistent with that provided to the chief operating decision-maker. The chief operating
decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments, has been identified
as the Chief Executive Officer.

The Company operates in Pakistan only. The Company has five primary business segments for reporting purposes namely;
Conventional Business, Accident and Health Business, Non-Unitised [nvestment Linked Business and Unit Linked Business and
Individual Family Takaful Business. The details of all operating ssgments are described in note 4.1 to these financigl staiements. The
Company accounts for segment reporting using the classes or sub-classes of business (Statutory Funds) as specified under the
Insurance Ordinance 2000 and SEC (Insurance) Rules, 2002 as the pritnary reporting format.

Dividend and other appropriations

Dividend and appropriations to reserves except appropriations required by law or determined by the appointed actuary or allowed by
the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 are recognised in the year in which these are approved.

Earning Per Share (EPS)

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) for the shareholders. Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit
after tax attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during
the year. There are no dilution effect on the EP'S and as such these are not presented.
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ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND FAID UP SHARE CAPITAL

2016 W13 Woie 218 W01
{Number of ordinary shares) {Rupees)
”I“"‘“ 93,549 400 Ordinary shares of Rs, 10 ench Fally paid in cash 5.4 ”5&& mlaodlom
Adamjee | & Company Limited end ity nominces snd IVM Inizrsurer B, Y, and its nominess respectively hold 69,490,295 {201 5: 69.490,295) and 24,059,105 (2015:

24,059, 105} erdinary shares of the Compeny at 3t December 2016,
ANALYSIS OF ACCUMULATED DEFICIT AS SHOWN IN THE BALANCE SHEET

Detnils of the moverent in net accuravlated deficil is as follows:

Accumulated surplua in statement of changea in equiry at beginaing of the year 71,091,769 70,220,317
Surphus in profit and less eccount for the year L177.688 271,452
Accurmulated sucplus in of changes in equity before capital comribution by

sharvholders' fund at the end of the year T2.249 455 71,091,769
Capiwl contribution balance in statement of changes in equity st beginning of the year {635,611,570) (641,811,570}
Capisal tranwfers to stabtary fund during the year 6.2 (114,601,620) (13,800,000
Cepital withdrewn, from statutory fund during the year 6.2 185,000, -
Capital contribution balance in statement of changes in equity at 2nd of the year (585,213,1%0)  {655,611,570)
Net accurmulated deficit as at the end of the year (312943, 738)  (584.519,801)

Trunsfers of Ry, 31.601 million (2015 : Nil) and Rs. £3.001 million (2015 : Nil) during the currem year huve been made ta Conventional Business Fund and Individual Fanily Tekaful
Fued respectively, whereas Re. 95 miltion (201 52 Nil) and Re. 90 mitlion (2015: Ry. 13,8 million of capilal contribution by shateholders' fiind) capital have been withdrawn from Non-
unitized Investment Linked Fund and Unit Linked Business Eund respectively ni per the adviee of appoinied sctuary .

POLICYHOLDERS' LIABILITIES Statwiory Fenda : Aggregate
Note Conventional  Accldent Noo-wnitised Unmit Linked Individoal
Gress of reinsuranee Business nad Heslih Investment Busimess Fa
Business Linked Takalul Unit 86 2018
Business Linked
Buasineny
(Rupees)
Acmarial liability relating to future everns 126,660,974 - 2401,360,413 18,485.912,058 389365556  2),503,297,78F 14,001,271 855
Provision for iecurred but not reported claims 37,177,463 - : - - - 31,177,463 14,786,004
163,837,537 - 1,401,360,013 18,485,902,058 3893655885 21540470 164  14,026,057.859
Netof reinswrance
Actuarial liability relaing 1o fulure events 26,473,312 - 1.370,723,.99 18.383,347,745 325969255 21237013410 11849330369
Provision Far inctared but not teported claims 14,241 684 - - - 14,282,694 6,567,748
8 110,755,995 - LIT9,72),09% 18,385.347.748 385,969,253  11.151,196,095  11,855.898,117
The appointed scaary of the Company has carvied out 2 valuation of the palicyhalders' liabilities with respest to the Ci ional Buginess, Accident and Health Busi MNon-
insed § Linked Busi Unit Linked Business and Individual Life Family Taksful Unit Linked Business (Swmiutory Funds) as per section 30 of the Insurance Ordinance,

2000. Significsnt assumptions used in the valustions are disclosed in note 3@ to these financial statements.

Exeept in case of conventional business, provision for incutred but not eported claims are included in the scruseial linbility for futwe events, Amount involved is not materisl.

BALANCE OF STATUTORY FUNDS

Statutory Funds Apgregute
Conventional  Accident Non-anitived Unmit Limked Individual
HoHiness and Hestth lnvesiment Bushiers Famity .
Business Linked Takaful Unit 0t6 PR
Husiness Linked
Buasineas
(Rupees)

Polkcyholders’ Sinbilitles
1¥alange at beginning of the year 104,895,813 D4 2,087192293 11,693,709, %07 - 1),855.898,117 7,986, 454,138
Increase / (decrease) dusing the year 5,860,183 (304) 313,930,885 6,690,137.834__ J85,969.255  T,308187078  5.860.443,779
Balance st end of the your 110,755.996 - 237,721,099 18,383,347,745 385,969,288 21,251,286.09% 13355.898,117
Retaiwed enrnings an other than

participating buniness
Balance at beginning of the year (118,872,308  {1,394,842) 18,194,171 25,248,242 - {6, 732,164) {371,924.081)
Swrplus / {deficity for the yesr 19,120,358 !:967 135,906,866 278,141,434 (34,055&! 394,121,358 305,191.817
[3atance at end of the year (90,751,747 (1385.928) 164,100,637 300,481,692 (34,055,466) 319396191 166,732,164
Capita) coniributed by shareholders’ fund
Balance at beginning of the year 178,123,436 1,511,464 226,732,128 249,244,545 - 555,611,570 641,811,570
Money ceded to Waaf Fund - - - - 500,800 500,800 -
Capital comribution during the year 31608754 - - - 83,000,356 114,501,620 13,800,006
Capital returned during the year - - {95.000,000) (90,008,000} - (135.000,000) -
(ard-e-Hasna from Opermar's Sub Fund o PTF - - . - (8,000,800) (5.000,000)
Quard-e-Hasna raceived from Operator's

Sub Fund by PTE - - - - 5,000,000 5,000,009 -
Ralanee at end ol the year 164,724 200 1,51t.464 131,732,128 150 244.545 B3, 504,856 588,713, 90 55,611,570
Balsnce of statutory fondy st the year end 120, T28.34¢ IHIB'J 2.666;556&] 18,843,573 932 35414645 21166399476 14444777513
Bal in d eamings ar¢ primarily maintained in accondance with the SEC Insurance Rubes, 2002 to meet the salvency margins. Ax of 31 December 2016, the € pany has

reringd an aggregate amount of ks, 395,441 million (201 5; Rs. 273.673 million) in the Stalutory Funds based on 1he sdvice of the appointed actuary.
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924

2.2.5

STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFIT

As stated in note 4.6, the Company operates a funded gratuity scheme covering sligible employses who have completed the minimum
quzbiying eligible service period of six months. The employees are entitled to gratuity on the basis of last drawn monthly gross salary on
normal retirement or on death in service on the number of years of services with the Company. Contribution to the fund is made and expense
is recognised on the basis of actuarial valuations carried out at each year end using the projected unit credit method.

Responsibility for governance of the plans, including investment decisions and contribution schedules, lies with the Board of Trustees. The
Company appoints the Trustees and all trustees are employees of the Company. Details of the Company's obligation under the staff gratuity

scheme determined on the basis of an actuarial valuation carried out by an independent actuary as at 31 December 2016 under the Projected
Unit Credit Method are 25 follows:

Note Gratuity fund
Balance sheet reconcillation 2016 2015
(Rupees)

Present value of defined benefit obligations 921 61,604,023 41,887,724
Fair value of plan assets at 31 December 922 (47,242,859 (32,744,541
Nei liability at end of the year 924 14,361,164 9,143,183
Movement in present vatue of defined benefit obligations
Present value of defined benefit obligations at '

beginning of the year 41,887,724 28,340,517
Current service cost 923 10,955,765 7,765,237
Interest cost - net 923 5,574,621 4,021,413
Benelis paid during the year 922 (7.864,834) (8.029,429
Remeasurernent loss on obligation:
- due to unexpected experience 8,660,558 810,595
- duc 1o changes in financiat assumptions 1,350,189 4,979,371

923 11,050,747 5,789,966
Present valug of defined benefit obligations at end of the year 61,604,023 41,887,724
Movement In Fair value of plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of the vear 32,744,541 22,041,783
Contributions made by the Cempany to the Fund 16,742,701 13,034,110
Interest income on plan asseis 223 3,967,401 3,058,404
Benefits paid during the year 21 (7,864,834) (4,029,429)
Remeasurernent gain/ (Joss) an plan assets 923 1,653,050 (1,352,227)
Fair value of plan assets at end cf the year 47,242,959 32,744,541
Expense recognised in profit and loss / revenue account
Current service cosi 2214 14,955,765 7,765,237
Interest cost 921 5,574,621 4,021,413
Remeasurement losses on defined benefit obligation 921 11,050,747 5,789,966
Remeasurement (gain) loss on fair value of plan assets 922 {1,653,050) 1,357,327
Interest income on plan assets 9.2.2 (3,967,401} (3,058 404)
Expense for the vear 21 682 15i875,539
Net recognised liability
Net liabiliry at beginning of the year 9,143,183 6,298,754
Expense recognised in profit and loss account / revenue account 923 21,960,682 15,875,539
Conwibutions made 10 the Fund during the year (16,741, 705) (33,031,119
Net liability at end of the year 9.2 14,361,164 9,143,183
Estimated Gratuity Cost for the year ending 31 December 2017, is as follows;
2017
{Rupees)

Current service cost 20,488,311
Net interest cost 1,626,347
Total expense to be recognised in profit and loss / revenue account 13,114,658

(£5aY




93 Plan assets comprise of following;

Note

Bank balance
Mutual Funds 9.3.1
Fair value of plan assets at end of the year

2016 2015
{Rupees) Yeage (Rupees) Y%age
4,914,201 10% 17,287,400 53%
41,328,658 90% 15,457,141 47%
47,242,859 100% 32,744,541 100%

9.3.1 Investments of Rs. 6.35 million {2015: Rs. 6.08 million) in mutual funds are managed by a related party.

9.4 The principal assumptions used in the actuarial valuations carried out as of 31 December 2016, using the ‘Projected

Unit Credit’ method, are as follows:

Discount rate per annum
Expected per annum rate of retum on plan assets
Expected per annum rate of increase in salary level

Expected mortality rate

Expected withdrawal rate

9.4.1 The plans expose the Company to actuarial risks such as;

Salary risks

Gratuity fund
2016 2015
10.75% 11.00%
10.75% 11.00%
11.00% 11.00%
LIC 94-96 LIC 94-96
Mortality Mortality
table for table for
males (rated males (rated
down by 3 down by 3
years for years for
females) females)
Age Age
dependent dependent

The risks that the final salary at the time of cessation of service is higher than what was assumed. Since the benefit is
calculated on the final salary, the benefit amount increases similarly.

Discount risks

The risk of volatile discount rates over the funding life of the scheme. The final effect could go cither way depending on

the relative of salary increases, timing of contributions, performance of investments and outgo of benefits.

Mortality / withdrawasl risks

The risks that the actual mortality / withdrawal experience is different from expected. The effect depends upon the

beneficiaries' service / age distribution and the benefit.

Investment risks

The risk of the investment underperforming and not being sufficient 1o meet the lisbilities. This is managed by
formulating an investment policy and guidelines based on which investments are made after obtaining approval of

trustees of funds.
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9.5

%.6

9.7

9.4

9.8.1

In case of the funded plans, the investment positions are managed within an Asset-Liability Matching {ALM) framework
to ensure that long-term investments are in line with the obligation under the retirement benefit plan. The Company
actively monitors how the duration and the expected yield of the investments are matching the expected cash outflows
arising from the retirement benefit plan obligations. The Company has not changed the process used to manage its risks
from previous periods. Investments are well diversified.

The expected return on plan assets is assumed to be the same as the discount rate {as required by International
Accounting Standard IAS 19). The actual return depends on the assets underlying the current investment policy and their
performance. Expected yields on fixed interest investrnents are based on gross redemption yields as at the balance sheet
date. Expected return on equity investments reflect long-term real rates of return experienced in the market.

Sensitivity analysis for actuarial assumptions

The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighted principal assumptions is:

2016 2015
(Rupees)
Discount rate ({% increase) !9,329,000! (6,249,000)
Discount rate (1% decrease) 11,597,000 7,747,000
Future salary increase rate {1% increase) m W
Future salary increase rate (1% decrease) m -(?5.,'5-‘)3',00'_0)

The impact on defined benefit obligation due to increase in life expectancy by | year would be Rs. (52,212).

The above sensitivity analysis are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In
practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the
scnsitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant assumptions, same method {present value of the defined
benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period) has been applied as
when calculating the gratuity liability,

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 19.56 years.

The expected maturity analysis of undiscounted retirement benefit plan is between 3-4 years and the amount involved is
Rs. 0.885 million.

Historical [nformation

2016 2015 2114 2013 2012
(Rupees)
Present value of defined
benefit obligation 61,604,023 41,887,724 28,340,537 15,674,836 11,822,534
Fair value of plan assets (47,056,689) (32,558,371) (22,041,783) - -
Impact of uncleared cheques (186,170) (186,170) - - -
Deficit 14,361,164 9,143,183 6,298,754 15,674,836 11,822,534
Experience adjustment
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
{Rupees)
Experience adjustments on
obligation 18% 14% 24% -13% 22%
Experience adjustments on asset 4% (4%) 2% - -

Fand
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10.3

OQUTSTANDING CLAIMS

Coaventional Business

Notifted Claima at the beginning
of the year

Cash paid for claims scitled in the year
Increase / {decrease] in lhiabilitics:
Claims intimated during the year
Notified clalms st the end of the yesr

Non-unitised Investment Linked
Business

Notifled Claims al the hegimuing
of (he year

Cash paid for claims sctiled in the year
Increase / (decrease) in labilities:
Claims intimated during the year
Notifled clnims st the end of the year
Unil Linked Business

Notified Cinims 21 the beglaning
of the year

Cash Puid for claims aettied in the yoar
Increase / (decrcase) in liabilitics:
Claims intimated during the year

Notified cleims at the end of the yesr

2016
Gross Reinsurance Net Grosas
{Rupees)
48,695,099 {39,273,561) 29,421,537 56,379,793 {37,180,265) 19,199,528

{345,696,086) 132,4862% (113,209,794) (270,035,110) 180,604 467 {89,430,643)

358,197,054 (247,468,369) 114,728,665 282,150,416  (182,697.764) 95,652,652

81,196,067 (54,295,661) 16,940,406 681695i099 319,273 562 29,421,537

13,436,136 (7387 436) &,048,700 11,911,222 (7.009,446) 4,501,776

{149,993,553) 8,454,299 (121,539,254) {95,022,455) 4,848,922 (90,173,523)

194322117 (7.581,259) 187,241,058 96,547,368 (5.226912) 91,320456

18,264,900 (6,514,396) 11,750,504 13,436 135 {T.187.436) 6,048,699

116,849,701 {64,834,087) 51,215,614 45,207,605 (31,969.87N 13,237,728

{2,902,973,522) 63,733,869 (2,839,239,683) (1,387,158,797) 17817246 (1,549,341,551)

2,925.315,118 (74,219,118) 1,851,576,000 1,658,000,892 (70,681,456) 1,587.319,436

138,391,297 (75.338,336) $3,551,961 L16,045.700 (64,834.087) 51,215,613

There are no notified claims outstanding under accident and bealth and individual family takaful business as at 31 December 2018,

As the Company seitlcs its claims obligations within a year, the claim development tabie has not been presented.

Statement of Age wise Break up of Unclalmed Insursnce Beneflts as at 31 Decamber 2016

Circular L1 of 2014 dated 19 May 2014 issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) has established requirement for all insurers
1o disclose age wise break up of unclaimed insurance benefits in accordarce with format prescribed in the annexare to the said circular.

The unclaimed benefits is described in the circular as the amounts which have become payable in accordance with the terms and conditions of an insurance
potivy but have not been claimed by the policyholders or their beneficiarics. Such unclaimed amounts may fall into the following catcgorics:

Unclaimed maturity benefits
Unclaimed death benefits
Unclaimed disability benefits
Claims not encashed

Totnl Amount Age-wise brealup
1te & T 12 131024 25t 3 Bevond 36
months months maonths months months
(Rupees}
140,844 015 12,333,347 22,329,274 38,118,100 5227495 2,835,795
« 0,869,761 29,744,761 1,125,008 - . -
« 110,333 360,833 49,500 - -
30,934,303 28,439,103 1,470,000 825,000 200,000 -
203,058,412 130,878,244 24,973,774 38,943,100 5,427 495 2,815 799

* Hased on imimations subscquent to the year-end, but the doss had ecented before the year-cnd.
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[EN1 ]

150

1502

15121,

1513

Iniividund Fanally Tolcbol Vit Linkold Businers

Sudouk -~ Meszan Bask Limvisod W8 |0 yenra 6 monihs 6.56% Semi-snowelly  Om maturity
57897300 - KIBDR+0,3%

Net unrealied apprsciasion / (dioaianth 016

re=mestnrvmest of lerm dmancs sartilies ey Sharvheblers'  Conventioanl  Aceldess snd Non-uniiisnd Unit Linked Tadividunl Fomily Aggregme

ot [adr vulue thrwagh profit or loa Fund Basinm Health B 1 Tl Takatel Unid

wpen laitlel recogaivhes’ Linked Buglnets LUnkod Burinay

(Rupwes)
Warket value of invissraets - - - B SHL047,T70 17 50 YMLITE 201
Lesn: Caryying valu of invertonm (hefore revabuniion
[ vhe your ended 38 December 01 5) - . - 1k, L1} 1695,741 487)
Rocognissd in Revewot Accounl - - . 351419 Lanisn 9.3 131735
2005
Sharcheiders' Conventional Acciden. und Non-unitised Unit Limhod Individwal Fumily Aggregue
Furd Busines Halth Business  irwesimen) Linked Business Taka(ul Unit
Dlusiness Linked Busincss
Murket vmine of imwestmenly - - - 15,232,168 EE218AT] . 122,110,841
Lexy Carvying vabe: of inverioes {befiove revahunios
for the year ended 31 Dycember 2013) . . - [14,374 685) {ke, 708736} - {119.143,421)
Hecogmied i Renmse Arceunt - . - R77 481 143741 - l.ﬁ?lﬂl
Ivestwents In Betad squity securitiey sand weiiz of metual fands
Sharthokion' Statutery Fymls A L]
Fund Conventlounl  Accident wud Nomamithend Unit Chakod  Indbvidual Family p 11 0%
Butioess Healkn B Emvaniany Bmak Tokafal Uni
Linked Basioam Linksd Sosiness

Fionneial aaaen a1 fiir vakee through profit o
Toas upon indill reengnition’ (FYTPL) « nate |5.11 1546, 202 . - 613,616,872 55920869718 AL2376R LIVEAETIIR I, 766,364 508
Availahle for sale {AFS) - pele 5,12 TL,L30.H22 26 P9B.5TH - 3343934 - . 1075730} 103 9K7,341

e eevesTe T GNetels SN Siapses _esmaTasn A0

Breakup of isted v uivy sacurities snd
unlts of murenl fands« FYTML

Mo Elmruboldary' S Funds -
Funad Convenrisaal Aschdent and Nos-anithesd Unit Linked Indiividnsl Fomity His 2015
Pusinem Health B 1 Busl Takatul Unld
Liskad Baslazes Liaksd Pusiners
(Rupcen)
Lisved equity soc wities 504 1,644,102 . . IRLETT IS LTIOANATE - LATR L 64,493,350
Usits of open-end matua) (unds 1504 - . . 2 1,437, DM TanIeT 102371330
L6620 : SO SPLIGN _IGU CMANI 17668650
Wreakup of kebwd aquity secaritieg
und wnity of asmtual fends - AFR
Lisicd equity socuritics 1514 15,343,110 . N [OTYET] . —l 2,993,184 24.498.71)
Undts of opewend matual funds 1514 hANIEN: ] 18, - - - - Xl 42,195 582
T1,185,112 15,098,576 - 550090 - - [LLN Ik Rent] 106,694,195
Frovidien ko angaomonl e
value of meailable for sal hal 1] - . - * - (24409) {704 554}
T 360957 : $3430% . . 1A 105,987 231
Marker value of liaied equity soturities 1574,
Wl untils of weetusl fund seceriticn idla
8 m 3| Decernber 2015 1311 99,850,408 HE 8] - 2,754 - Co— R ] L7002 260
againnl the sharee of Kot Addu fower Company Lirnivod,
Had i wenilable for sake fiiew beco vabeod in duncs with the roqui of 1 A ingg Sondard 39, Financial L Rocog i M ', Wbt Carrying value
of the above mentinged brvestmemts would bave hers Bighes by Re. J0.28 million (2015: Ra 11.015 miTlien).
Niee d [enbating) spp: el vi 10%&
Pr-measmvement of lsted equily weariies and h [ theaal dechient o Nen-unltued Us Linked Twdividunl Fumily Aggregaie
opcw-tad madual nds "st inly veiea throngh Fund Basincas Hivalth B sole ] B Takafel Unit
prefit or toas upen ndiied recognitive’ Linked Dusinggsy Linkad Businee
Marka value of iovestmena [KTT%T . - $213,606,872 559 156971 AT LI
Less: Carrying value of imvwestmeni (belore revalyation
for he yesr craled 11 Decimiber 2015) LT om} - - ¥, T 1
Resogpiaed i profi nd s acsoust  sverm wnn R TE—— ST S 77 M VTR TY YT
2HS
Sharcholde' Convenuonal Accideni and Noerun it red Unm Linked Individual Family Apgregaic
Fund Bhminens Hesloh Businens  Investrent Linked Busimrss Takafal Usit
Buines Limkev) Buginees
{Rupeen)
Klarkct valus of inrvestmenis 1897990 - B TITHH2AST 1.527.000 461 1,18 K64 0K
Less; Comying vaue of imvestmer {befere revaluation
Tur the year ended 11 Derember 2005) {1,041 557} - - (229,755 78} !léllllﬂ L1T) - (1,762,197 102}
Recognined in profit and lous scoowmt 7 revenoe scooum Bisa33 - - EXFX Tl (4271406 . 4707 506

ow




LS. 14 Parvleniars of Hated squity securities and wpee-eidd mutost Funds
The Campary has madk 3 i the ordinary shares ol listed companics and the unily of certain muual funds, The fice value ol the oedinary shares are af Ra, (0 cach except in case of K-
p: Eleciric Limited, whereay the [ace value it Ra. 3.5 cach,
The relevant details of these investononts are as fallows:
s 2015
Nete Number of Cont Market vabus Number of Cost Muarket vahue
shures / unks shures / unity
15,041 Sharehelders' fund (Rupees) (Ru;
] 3. Financiul assets 'st fair vahre through prefit or lass upan bnltisl reeagnition’
Shares of Listed Companina
AT Habib Corporation Limied 3600 1355293 1,597,200 36,300 1417434 1,855,293
Askari Bank Limited . 1964 42,687 49,002 1,964 31,513 42,657
— BT T iesian: —Laseen g0
b, Availabh for wle
Shares of Linied Companiet
Pakistan Petroknum Linsed ¥ 3,161 674 36 3,161 4,385
Nations| Bank of Pakistar 7,062 2909, 240 5320953 79,062 2,589,740 4372.510
Fatimah Fiatiizer Compamy Limited - Dividend in Specie 9,000 - itan 9,000 - 402,570
Faujs Fentilizer Company Limited 37500 1,048,530 1,913.373 37,500 2,043,330 4,424,250
Pakisian Odl Fichds Limiied 200 134,010 6T M0 300 22,161 134010
Habih Bank Linaled 5773 2,399,859 142472 25,173 1,499,859 5.157.693
United Bank Limdted 19,400 1.500, 164 7,013,660 29,400 1,500,153 4,535,530
K-Eleciric Lunied £30,000 967,201 1L1K108 130,000 15,072 67,200
Nishat Power Limitod 40,008 2,054,505 L563,600 40,000 2,054,803 2,147,200
Kol Addu Power Company Limited 12,000 71,000 45,50 12,000 981,978 972,000
Sail' Powsr Limied 25,000 316,752 289,000 25,000 939,484 313,753
Altock Cememt Limited w00 | 3,355,000 6725200 20,000 1,708 3,355,000
Aista Stosl Mills (Convt Preference Sharos) 3300 - $1,900 i - 27,291
6307 __Jelonss —RIRTH  TTEh0r
l Units af Open end Murwai Fundy
ABL Governinent Securities Fund 771,060 1, 1371367 717,602 TA98,682 7,498,728
Meezan Balanced Fund 957,509 15,403,975 1,366,120 20,000,000 20,355,E9
Mevan Islmic Fund 1R 51 5,229 557 45 460 5,000,000 5.183.293
MO Pakiglan Assct Adlocation Fund - related pary 1315,52% 25,451, 10 124418 JS,OOOEDN 24,979,014
33,513, —ryl05.682 58,016,219
T, 165,222 M #5,254,611
—— v
15.14.2 Conventlanal buslness
' Avaliable for szly
Units of Open end Murnal Funds
MU Pakisian Inconse Enhancement Fund - relaled pacty 1R ATS 10,509,928 18,738,060 183,891 L 10,000,000 [ 10,216,92) l
MUE Pakisian Asxel Alloestinn Fund - cehied pany nodie 18 L] 17,771,199 193,14 135,000,000 14.%19,894
—EOS __sta e LB s 136 58S
15543 Nen-unitised investmmnt Hnked buskness
l &, Financla) zapets ‘ui fair value 1hromgh proflt er los npan daitial recogniton®
Units af Open end Mutea! Funds
MCRB Pakistan Siock Market Fund - relaled party 1593853 143,119 178,970,381 - - -
MUT Pukiuan Yelamic Stock Fund - related party 4,580,171 40,000,000 £5,761,026 - - -
MUB Dynamic Cash Fund - reigiod panty - - - 426,322 46,036,509 46,601,084
MetrobanksPakisian Sovereign Pund - relabed party . - - 3462302 183,699,072 19] ;281073
TR VTR EIX ABIB IS
b. Availuble for 1ale
' Shares of Livted Companies
Habib Benk Limited 11,004 5 54094 EI&T“ 33,034 5 549934 6“515?64
e — e
' e Finumcinl ussets "at fuir valye through prafit or ks upen inltial recogalthen’
Shares of Litted Compuniny
Abbaul Laborstorics {Pakistan) Linsised 104,000 £5,000,000 - . -
Engre Fertilizers Limtited L.0100,000 62,784,070 - - -
Kot Adiu Pawer Company Limited 1,670,008 11767478 - - -
Nishat Chumian Limited - sspcisted underiaking 1116 0008 11,400,000 . - -
Sur Nonhern Gaa Pipelines Limited - associatod undenaking FENT R, 500 87115170 . - -
353!5“,'"!- 381 45 . -
' LW‘\




18,744

15.14.8

Wote
Unit limked buslnsss

L Finamcis) asvats 'at fair value through prole or lesa upea inktial recogwition’
Skares of Listed Companies

Pakistan Peivoleun Limited

HUB Powor Company Limited

Mapie Leal Coment Factory Limbed
Packnges Limited

Alock Perrakewns Limiled

Lucky Coment Limited

Kot Adda Power Conpany Eamitcd
Pakistan Suzuki Motors Comgany Limilcd
Engro Corpuration Limiled '

Fauji Foads Limiled | Non.Yoting}

Pak Elckiron Limited

Crescent Siced & Alficd Producly

Sui Southaerw Gas Company Lirnited

Sui Nerihorm Gay Pipelines Limived - astociated undertaking I5.F6
Dawood Hercules Corporation Limited
D.G. Khan Cement Carnpany Limited - ted underiaking 156
Fuyji Foods Limitod

Hascol Petroloum Limitesd

Mar Foiroleumn Company Limited

Cil & tias Develppmaent Company Limited
Pokistan Cablea Limited

Pukistan National Shipning Corporat
Scrvice Indualrics Lipmiod

Summit Bank Limited

Pace {Pakistan) Limiicd

#MCE Bank Limitcd - associsted undertaking 1118
Dewan Comen Liied

Engro Podymer & Chomicsls Limiced

Fauji Fenilizer Company Limiled
Inlerational Industngs Limited
Inicrmationsl Steels Limited

Nashat (Chunian) Limited - noacinted undertaking 516
Ainha Steel Limilod

Eyatoms Lamited

Murrce Brewery Company Limited
K-Eleciric Limited

Mughal tron & Stecl Industrics

Natiowsl Bank of Pakistan

Pakisian Tekcommunication Company Limited
Attuck Refinery Limived

Avencoan Limited

Faysal Bank Limited

MetSal Technologies Limited

Matianal Refinery Limited
GhnoSmilthKline (Pukistan) Limied

Fauji Cemnl Company Liniled

Engro Fertitezers Limited

Habib Mciropolitan Bank Limied

United Bunk Limited

Erulus Motors Company Limited

FC1 Pekistan Limitcd

Pakistan Oilficdds imited

Pakigtan State Oil Company Limited
Amreli Steels Limiled

Honda Atlas Cars {Pakiston) Limited
Hauhib Bank Limiwcd

Urirs of Open end Mutirad Funds

Metrohank-I'akisian Sovercign Fund - rclated pany

MCH Pakisan Siock harker Fund - relaed pury

MCB Pakiptan Ielunic Stock Fund - relsted pany

MCB [slamc Income Fund - retaved party

AMisish GHPF Money Marke: Fund {iormetly IGT Money Market Fund)
Faysal Saving Grawth Fund

Fayaal Istarnic Savings Growlh Fund- Type B Growth Units

Faysal MTS Fund - Type B Growth Units

Pakistan Infernational Elernemt [slamic Asset Atocation Fund - related party
Fussal Balanced Growth Fund » Type B Growih Unins

Faysal MTSE Fund - Type B Grawsh Unila

Faysal Income & Growth Fuod - Type B Growth Linits

Faysal Assm Allocacion Fund - Type B Growth Unity

Indlvidual Fumily Tukaful Unkt Linked Business
Linits nf Open end Murual Funds

Meecan lslamic Fund

Mecsan Ralanced Fund

Nala [slan Slock Fund

Nafa lslatnic Energy Fund

MCB Pakistan [sismic Swock Fund - relaied parly
ABL lslatnic Stock Fund

NIT - Istaméz Equily Furad

Atlas Klamic Siock Fund

M

Mis 2015
Numibey of Cost Market value Natber of Cast Market value
share | waity shares f unita
{(Rupon) ————- —— (Ruzpecs)
] 125699 150,444 18,300 1,080,000 2,253,488
1,133,700 133,600,719 139,999,176 2,000 1,143,637 2,915 400
A13,500 100,068,461 103,784,330 25,000 1,108,250 1,864,500
540 16,430,104 30,091,770 4,000 358,290 2,128 440
. . - 2,300 1310024 1,414,336
19728 27,006,704 158015541 900 450,252 445,536
2,380,000 196,461,180 148,283,200 - . -
. . - 3400 1,261,508 1,584,020
102500 §7,614,865 64,140,083 £,300 1,865,626 1,760,157
3,008 08,164 207,600 - - -
917,50 61,770 425 65,399,400 . . .
58,508 24,7 S,419,3M - . -
500,000 28,643,250 18,175,000 - - .
764,008 £7,704,963 62,319,480 . . .
50,008 7351055 7,216,500 - - .
20,800 1,687,264 434,600 . - .
60,900 £,184,003 £.320,200 . . .
Jnm00 10,100,670 10,128,500 B - -
IR 58 96,007,986 134,909,917 . - -
1,003,700 146,426,173 165,961,795 - . -
10,008 1,692,493 2,499,400 - . -
40,000 6,378355 5,455,200 . - .
2,900 3109297 1,994,220 . - -
50,000 2125000 220,000 - - -
$0,000 §10,856 S64,000 - B -
1,042,200 226,433,171 147,856.004 - - .
251,508 10,479,158 11,028,900 . - -
250,008 4,076,530 4,615,000 - - -
201,708 2226692 10,639,306 - - .
260,000 49,334,750 51,949,200 - . -
17,508 1595475 1,718,378 - - -
125,000 1,412,750 1,568,750 . R .
50,000 134,458 784,500 - . -
433,500 31,042,615 36,674,100 - - -
&,000 6,230,747 TALL 440 - . -
5,547,500 46,531,023 51,980,078 - . -
262,008 2,371632 1,091 - - -
1,410,000 97,307,968 104,B46,000 . . .
00 (%7 5% - - B
163,200 63,762,607 69,408,960 . - -
470,000 16,668,725 16,379,500 - . .
400,000 12,734,080 13,053,000 - - .
16500 AL AR5 610 M BY1620 - - -
40,000 48,503,5T1 45,689,600 - . -
10,000 2371107 1,132,000 . - .
. B . 22,000 $64,480 510,940
2 496,000 92,817,386 194,870,050 18,000 1,405,800 1,514,340
- - - 200,000 7,460,000 6,094,000
£42,700 134,397,882 153,541,004 . - -
2,500 1,080,510 4,036,325 1,300 1,524,000 (1,314,184
4,500 387,370 4,471,728 2,200 B83,800 1,064,544
189,500 3,591,592 101,363,952 5,000 1,821,851 1,340,100
242400 98,703,822 105,252 S04 5,000 201,10 || 1628850
544,500 41,272,999 39938018 4,864 452,064 532,460
2,000 1,206,323 1,331,288 7,500 1930504 (| 1792050
335,000 MLRS2,041 91,838 758 158,793 26,678,290 31,777,656
106854752 2730416426 36,658,965 62,595 394
. - - 9,066 426 536,386,714 452,477,395
15,209,490 1,132,206,929 LMS717,305 | 7.497.516 608,283,831 600,848,017
46,670,126 462,070,710 25845084 | 73252 869 248,500,000 270,601,150
184,411 10,595,000 10,799,415 368,054 36,986,548 17,966,164
16,5853 LI44BT5 2,680,934 25,013 2,626,929 2,594,327
2911450 IR10A0,521 07,191,568 - - -
14,459 LS00, bon 1,501,157 . . .
9,479 1,000,004 1,004,149 . - .
2.002,118 158,000,000 159,450, 621 . - -
39328 22,000,000 317,629 - . .
WSIR 4,000,001 4071923 - - -
3,650 18,000,000 10,006,556 . - .
1,608 19,000,000 18,195,181 - . -
94,16 2.861,770,552 1472754430 1464429043
4115152 FKM 5397156978 1331413005 1477084 481
136,541 10,000,000 11,537,643 - B -
482,191 £,799.0K5 £,799.9%%
#67,235 2.060,000 8,052,144 . . .
T21.443 2,000,000 19,125,58 - - .
146,994 9,080,000 10.015,768 - - -
ENO 219 LXK 10,207,788 - - -
.72 9,000,001 {{ B LNES - - -
e 54 AL AT T, 240,321




15.15 Movement in investimend

As at | January 2016

Movement during the year:

Additions

Disposals / maturity

Amortisation of discount/
{premium) on governement

securities

Provision for impairment
n value of investments

Unrealised (loss) gain
on revaluation

As at 31 Decemsber 2006

15.16
and 10 March 2017,

b

AgMItt
Individual 2016 2415
Family Takaful
Conventional Accident | |Nom-unitised Investment Linked Unit Linked
Sharehaolders' Fund Business and heslth business Unit Linked Busiaess Business
At fuir value  Avajlable for || Available for Available At fair value Avallable At fair value Available for At Tair value
through profit sale sale {or sale threugh profit v~ for sale through profit sr sale through prefic
or loss upon loss upon imitial loss mpen initial or Joss upon
initia} recognition recogaition initial
recogeition recognition
(Rupees)
1,897,990 239915919 176,436,719 91,814 2,108,441 078 5,549,934 11,¥01,5010,016 57,040,658 . 13,681,574,138 8,099,714,365
- 237,116,571 204,735,122 - 7.866,252,982 - 50,503,049,841 - 399,275,706 59,211,430,323 23,984,338,401
- {246,857, 190} (254,021,408 94,718} (8,526,690,128) - {50,269,434,135) {57,424,957) (47,065,043) (59,401,589.5T7)  (18,454,019,064)
- 841,255 3,118,740 2,902 12,556,387 - 138,900,189 384,299 (198,137) 155,602,640 (7,491,423}
. (26,400) (11,381)| - - - - - - (338,281) (706,654)
(251,788) - - . 66,298,351 - £73,859,837 - £,224,793 948,161,193 61,038,513
1 .64202 ngm& [ ] l30.954£91 amerwT——— _IIMTO w‘.ﬁ Je'ﬂ,?l‘ﬁ,?ﬂ - _w‘ H&l 40,436 13,682,874,138

The Company during the year made investments in cenain associated companics. Special resolutions were adopied and investments mede were ratified by the sharcholders afier the investments, in their meetings held on 26 November 2016



18,

1.1

17.1

17.2

18,

18.2

DEFERRED TAXATION
Taxable temporary differences arising on:

- difference between accounting book velue of operating fixed assets and the tax bage

2016 2015
(Rupees)

31).12¢ 715,898

Charge of Ra. 0.097 million (2015: Rs. 1.895 million) has been recognised in the profit and loss account (refer now 22).

FREMIUMS DUE BUT UNPAID
Statutory Funds ARgriate
Nove Coaventioasl Accident Nos-unitived Unit Lishad Imilbvidusd wie 2013
Bwsimre and Health [ Bunk Family
Businen Liaked Takniln] Unit
Bunlmens Linksd
Buslnes
(Rupews)
Comidered good ;
Grue G reimed partion 14,997,261 . - - - 14,997,162 6,451,683
Due rom o1hers 10, Te1, 131 - - - - 1,131 17,813,529
3561093 - - . - M 24,275,183
Cansidertd doubtful
Diue (rem others 12.2 6,546,520 - - - - 6045220 4,509,772
41.436,911 - . . - 42,486,413 19,124,955
Provision [or bad and doubtful dens 17.2 (6.A46,510) - - - - (6.546,520) {4.909,772)
Net presobamn due bul unpaid A5,619,293 - - - - 35416393 24,275,183

The trade debts amounting (o Rs. 0.977 millien (2015; Ry, 6.1 50 million) are receivable from the related parties that are pan due but not imspaired. These are due
between 30 o 150 days and 180 to 365 days, respectively amounting to Rs. 0.486 million and Rs. 0.491 million (2015; Rs. 0.064 millicn and Ra. 0.086 million).
Total amount due from them is Rs. 14.9 million (2015: 6.4 million). The remaining balance of Rs. 13.9 million is fors poriod less than 90 days (2015: Rs. 6.3

miltion).

Movement in provision of bad and doubtful debis:
Opening balunce

Charge for the year

Closing balance

ACCRUED INCOME ON INVESTMENTS, ADVANCE &
DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Accrued lncome on investments

MNote 1016 2015
' (Rupees)

4,909,712 -
1,936,748 4,909,772

29.21.2 6,846,520 4.909.772

Sharehohien' Stmtutery Funds Agzrgate
Note Fund Conventional Acchient Now-onltiyed Undt Linked Ewdividms| Mié 015
Business wnd Health Busl Fumlly
Buniness Linked Takaful st
Business Linked
Business
{Rupees)

Income accrued on A
Governmem Securities 1,779,752 1,066,171 - 16989678 13B.406,618 4897349  I71.138,968 275,182,862

Income accrued on fixed

income securities - -
Income acorued on lerm

deposits and bank balances . . 5,988,214 14,581,555

2,133,166 13.190.706

- 15323872 1,667,944

179315 20,749,084 4,319,542

7,779,752 2066171 - 458 166,178,879

5076 283170348
Advances and deposita
Sharchuldery' Stututery Fumds Aggregnts
Note Fand Ci ool Acthd N Mived Unit Linked Individusl e 015
Businem an)) Healh [ Bud Family
Busknes Linked Takatal Unic
Busineny Limked
Businem
{Hupens)
Sevurity deposits 13,988,535 1.075.096 - - - 5759 15,641,150 15,113,487
Advance againgt |PQ subscription 1824 - - - 90,000,000 1,000,000,000 1,156,800,000 58,000,000
Othet sdvancs 4,889,214 . - . . - 450004 -
18A77,T4% E 75,09 - 90,000.000 1,000, 040 STT.519 1w 65,111,487

b




18.2.1  These represents TPO subscription sdvance for participating in privately placed sukuk of Fatime Fertilizer Limited and term finance certificates of

18.3

18.4

Bank of Punjab, The terms of the investments are as follows:

Particulary of Sehuk and Term Muarket
Finwnce Certlficates (TFCx) walae a0 ol Rase of profit
Fuce valge 15 March 2017 Muturity Tener per nmnwm Prefil Principal repaymwnt
{Rupees) (Rupees) {Years) {¥Years) (%) (of the paymeni
sl rume i)
Now-usmitised Investimemt
Linked Business
Subuk - Fatitna Fertilizer
Company Limited 20,000,000 92,254,140 I8 Nov 2016 5 yeary & monthy Sernd-aualy  Rs. % million per six months
to 28 Nov KIBOR+1.i%
2021
Unit Linked Buslpesy
Sukak - Fatima Fertilizer
Company Limited 835,000,004 559013410 23 Nov 2016 5 years & monthy Semi-aonualy  R3. 9 million per six months
w 28 Nov KIBOR+(.1%
202t
TFC's - The Bank of Punjah 155,000,000 25768185 23 Dec H16 10 years & months Semj-annualy First 9 years - Rs. 0.218 million per
o 23 Dee KIBOR+1% nix months and Ra. 543.04 million
W26 per six months during the 10th year.
1,0%0,084,000 1,113,281,595
Subsequent 1o the year-cnd, instruments against the above advances were received by the Company,
FPrepayments
Moie Shareholdery' Staiutery Fundy Apgregaie
Fund Cooventienal  Accident and  MNow-umitised  Unlt Limked Individaal 2016 2015
Buwsiness Health Invesiment Bualnen Family
Bminws Lioked Takaful Uslt
Busimess Linked
Buslnen
(Rupees)
Rentals 29,903 5340 - - - - - 19903540 25,551,652
Information Technology 5,629,210 - - - . 5619910 2,343 116
Office maintenance 68,134 - - - - - [ Rk ] 45,940
Fees and subscription 1,053,748 - - - - - 1,083,748 1,045,350
CD charges 400,000 - - - - 200,000 500,000 -
Vehicle and other insucance - . . . - - - 68,233
114 37455302 R - - - 280,000 37,245 332 29,058,291
Cther recelvables

In respect of the shareholders fund, this includes Rs. 4 million due from an insurance company regarding joint sponscrship. In respect of Unit
Linked Business, the balance of Rs. 9.851 million represent the amount due against the sale of listed equity shares, which were received subsequent

to the year-end.

FIXED ASSETS
Tangible

Capital work in progress
Intangible assets

lrver

Note

A
19.2
I2.3

2016 2015
(Rupees)
72,494,716 54,385,832

513,81% -
52,878,323 16,330,161

125886574 70715993
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19.1.1

9.2

19.3

Tangible assels
1016
Cost Rate % Written
Asat | Addiiloms  (Disposals) Asat N Al For the year (Dispasals) Asat 3l Dovn Valus
JTumuary 2016 December January 2016 natl
1016 2016 December
M4
{Rupees)
Dffice equipments 16,520,210 49257346 {53,063 %6301 1% 6351354 1.065079 {3593 9,880,963 11,505.910
Cormpuser and related
equipmients 50713630 17051687 (LSELBID) 66,264,078 3333% 34932230 11,370,726 (1.541.132) 45,712,334 20,541,751
Furniture and fixtires 42ABOGI6 11765077 1164,635)  S4001.048 14.3%  I%00TAT2 6,203,097 {16d,635) 15,845,934 20015,124
Leasehold impeovements
(rented presmises) - 7.654830 - 7654830 14.3% - 171,867 - 171367 7,482,963
Monor vehicles 10.366,673 - (2,120,958} BT} I 3.303,171 LN, M5 (1,515.811) 4,308,768 3,918,958
lZO.I}IlIIIIQ -I!id?'!l!}l [31933'!!3.! iS?ﬁ“ﬁ? 595,247 T1, 742,174 3 85,119,353 72 716
2015
Cost Rate % cismion Writtem Down
Agar ] January  Additions  {Disposals) Asut 1 Asall (For the year)  Disposals Ay at 31 Value as at 31
2015 December 2015 Janiary 2015 December 2013 December
i
{Rupees)
Office equipments V1ORR, LRI 5545429 {113,400} 16,520,210 20% 4,282,096 1,615,108 (45,99} 6,350,314 9,668,396
Computer and relatod
Equipments 431210,421 7,882,359 {379,360) 0,713,620 3333% 25841534 10,367,868 {276.572) 35,932,330 14,780,700
Furniture and fuxctures 30,454,918 13,006,498 (390,800% 42480.615  14.3% 14,030,313 5,535,151 {577,992) 19,007,472 23473, 144
Motor vehicles 12,269,526 291,487  (2.194,340) 0,366,673 20% 2,471,220 2,026,295 {T04,344) 3,803,171 5,463,502
¥1.033,446 26.72_5,7?3 (3i67ﬂi100) 1200081,119 46,845,163 ZDiSUIOZ! lllﬂﬂiﬂﬂz 55,695,287 54,345,832
The depraciation charge for the year hag been allocated as follows; Nowe p- 11 2015
(Rupees)
Deprzciation expense not relmicd to Statutary Funds n 730,50% 646,737
Deprecintion expense related to Statutory Funds 16,320,77% 16,160,391
Depreciation expense related w Takaful Funds T46,482 .
Deprrciation expense related o Branch overheads 2 4,943,904 3737854
laﬂzllﬂ zuis-zs.uzz
This rep dvance given to for Leasehold imp
Intangible Assets
016 '
{18 Rate %% Amertisation Written
Avarl Additlens  (Disposnly) Asal M Anatk For the year  (Disposals) Ay at 31 Doww Valus
Janwary 26 December Januwary 206 Decemiber ity
e Hils December
1016
{Rupees)
Computer SoHwares 49,945,568 49,814,398 - 90,802,421  20% 33,653,407 13,268,691 - 46,924,098 5287823
—t2905,568 39916353  oman  _SERST LWl . G _SLanan
2013
Caat Rate % Amortisatian Writien Down
Asat | Jaouary  Addisions  (Disposals) Asa 3] Asanl For the year  (Disposaly) Asat 31 Valuc as st 31
005 December 2013 Jwruary 2015 D ber 2015 D
2015
[Rupees)
Computer Sofiwares 16,767 854 13,217,714 - 49,985,568 0% 28,276,468 5,178,939 - 13,455,407 16,330,161
16,767,854 13,217,714 40.985I56Il 28,275 468 5,178,939 - 33'6_55.407 16,330,161

b




19.3.1 The amortisation chafge for the year has been allocated as follows:

Note 2016 2015
(Rupees)
Amortisation expense not related to Statutory Funds 20 590,284 237,962
Amortisation expense related to Statutory Funds 12,102,817 5,140,977
Amortisation expense related to Takaful Funds 430,345 -
Amortisation expense related to Branch overheads 21 145,245 -

13,268,691 5,378,939

19.4 Disposals / write-off of fixed assets

Disposat of fixed assets during the year having net book value of Rs. 50,000 and above are as follows:

Cost Accumulated Net Book Sale Gain / (loss) Mode of Particulars
depreciation value proceeds  on disposal disposal of buyers
{Rupees)
Motor vehicle 2,128,950 (1,525,811) 603,139 1,024,557 421,418 Company Mr, Asad
policy Zaidi (Ex-
Employee)
2,128,950 {1,525,811) 603,139 1,024,557 421,418

Disposal of fixed assets during the year having net book value not exceeding Rs. 50,000 each are as follows:

Cost Accumulated Net Book Sale Gain/ (Loss)
depreciation value proceceds  on disposal
{Rupees)
Computer 1,581,232 (1,581,232 - 48,195 48,19%
equipments
Fumiture and 164,635 (164,635) - 42,000 42,000
fixtures
Office and other 59,063 (35,930) 23,133 6,010 (17,123)
equiments
1,804,930 {1,781,797) 23,133 96,205 73,072
Tolal 3,933,880 {3,307,608) 626,272 1,120,762 494,490

b



20. EXPENSES NOT ATTRIBUTABLE TO STATUTORY Note 2016 2015
FUNDS (Rupees)
Salaries allowance and other benefits 18,763,563 14,344,316
[nformation technology 996,077 957,712
Rent 1,975,294 1,259,792
Marketing 417,773 168,969
Advertisement and publicity 69,938 26,852
Car fuel and maintenance 229,095 198270
Utilities 478,001 478,067
Fee and subscription 239,258 244367
Depreciation 19.11 730,809 646,737
Amortisation 19.3.1 590,284 237,962
Printing and stationery 347,794 260,671
Postage and courier 571,662 79,323
Office maintenance 912,380 1,063,055
Auditor's remuneration 27! 439,635 188,512
Legal and professional 2,280,940 2,499,191
Travelling 300,825 461,849
Entertainment 172,567 124,258
[nsurance 387.549 93,536
Bank charges 163,275 27,482
Workers Welfare Fund 40,747 84,892
Training and development 12,179 6,527
Others 294.90% 29,231

30,414,644 23,481,571

20.1 The above expenses represent allocation in accordance with the advice of the appointed actuary as approved by the
Board of Directors.

21. BRANCH OVERHEADS - Unit Linked Business

Override and incentives 15,088,082 11,613,142
Administrative Expenses

Sularies allowance and other benefits 41,619,259 If 25,658,667
[nformation technology 1,505,061 658,490
Rent ' 11,549,369 9,483,244
Marketing 9,092,007 7,269,705
Advertisement and publicity 77,630 159,650
Car fuei and maintenance 3,219,495 1,711,231
Utilities 3,964,367 3,006,673
Depreciation 19.11 4,943,904 3,737,894
Amortisation 19.3.1 145,245 -
Printing and stationery 928,152 837,338
Office maintenance 5,077,329 3,905,743
Travelling 1,025,003 650,576
Entertainment 1,262,863 792,608
Insurance 255,862 139,215
Bank charges 161,646 277,034
Training and development 2,770,800 1,839,671
Legal and professional charges 95,000 40,373
Postage and courier 217,570 102,688
Others - 313,851

87,910,762 60,584,653

Branch Qverheads - Total 102,998,844 72,197,797

fewiM




22. OTHER INCOME

This includes an amount of Rs. 8.19 million, income from the sale of a software to an insurance company.

23. TAXATION Note 2016 2015
{Rupees)
Current
- for the year 554,435 1,117,928
- for prior year 132,712 275,743
Deferred 16 97,222 1,894,573
23.1 784,369 3,288,244

23.1 Relationship between tax expense and accounting profit

Profit before taxation 1,962,055 4,159,696
Tax at applicable rate of 31% (2015: 32%) 608,237 1,331,103
Tax effect on unrealised diminution / appreciation in the value of quoted securities 86,238 (72,923)
Prior vear 132,712 275,743

Income charged at lower rate / exempted income

Impact of reduced tax rate (42,818) (995,9561)
Tax impact of dividend income - (547,821)
Deferred tax not recorded - 3,298,103
Tax charge for the year 784,369 3,288,244

23.2 Tax Contingencies

Retum of income has been filed for the tax year 2016, which is deemed to be assessed unless selected for audit or
otherwise by the taxation authorities. Assessments of the Company has been finalised up to tax year 2015.

For tax years 2011, 2012 and 2013, tax authorities have issued an orders under section 221 of Income Tax Ordinance,
2001 (the Ordinance) mising tax demand of Rs. 2.63 million, Rs. 3.04 million and Rs. 2.19 million respectively for these
years primarily on the ground of charging WWF under sections 4(4) of the WWF Ordinance, 1971 and full tax credits of
tax paid / deducted not allowed due to non verification of tax challans. The Company has filed an appeal against these
orders with the Commissioner Inland Revenue - Appeals {CIR(A)). However, CIR(A) has maintained the levy and
disposed off the Company's appeal. Now the Company has further filed an appeal against CIR (A) orders which is
pending before the Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue (ATIR). However, based on consultations with the tax advisor,
the management considers that the Company has enough grounds for success in appeal before the appellate authorities
and the management is confident that the outcome of the appeals would be in their favour. Hence, no provision has been
made in these financial statements against the aforesaid tax demand.

24.  BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE 2016 2015
(Rupees)
Profit for the vear 1,177,686 871,452
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding at year end 93,549,400 93,549,400
Eamninps per share - basic and dituted 0.0 0.01

bt




25. REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND EXECUTIVES

The aggregate amount charged in the financial statements for remuneration, including all benefits to the Chief
Executive and exccutives of the Company are as follows:

2016 2015
Chief Executives Chief Executives
Executive Executive
(Rupees)
Managerial remuneration
including bonus 59,766,012 53,695,125 57,244,069 46,605,107
House rent allowance 4,898,376 21,478,101 5,490,375 16,303,013
Utilities 881,741 5,369,489 675,065 4.075,754
Medical expenses ' - 3,625,549 - 1,552,500
Incentive payments and -
other allowances 3,308,268 23,831,364 1,772,400 10,942 283
68,854,397 107,999,628 65,181,909 79,478,657
b —————————— I —————— ..
Number of persons 1 42 i 37

Remuneration to Chief Executive is inclusive of running cost of Company maintained vehicle and furnished
accommodation. In addition, certain executives are provided with free use of Company maintained vehicles in
accordance with Company policy.

26. NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES AND AVERAGE 2016 2015

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES ' (Numbers)
Number of employees
- Permanent employees 248 195
- Contractual employees 252 1
- Qutsourced employees 26 18
526 214
Average number of employees 392 199
Note 2016 2015
27. AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION (Rupees)
- |
Audit fees 1,300,000 1,160,000
Shariah compliance audit - window takaful operations 350,000 - ‘
Fees for other certifications and services 1,970,000 263,000
Out of pocket expenses 331,488 195,747

3,951,488 1,620,747

27.1 The auditors’ remuneration for the year has been allocated as follows:

Not related to statutory fund 20 439,635 188,512
-Related to statutory fund 3,511,853 1,432.235
L"J‘"\ 3,951,488 1,620,747




28.

FA N

29.1

1%.1.1

29.1.2

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

Financial Assets

Cash and bank depasita

Cash and others

Current and other accounts

Deposits maturing within 12 months

Unsecare leans to emplayees

Loans secured againast Life
Insursnee Policics

Envestments

Govemment securities

Other fixcd income sccurttics
Listed equity securities and
units of mutual funds

Current atsets - others
Premium due but unpaid
Accrued income on investments
Amounts due from reinsurer
Advances and deposits

Other receivable

Dividend reecivable

Fimancial liablijtles af amortised cost

Outsianding claims

Amounts dug 10 reinsurers/retakaful
Amounts due to agents

Accrucd CHpenses

Other creditors and accruals

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

At [air value Available For Held to Lowns and Aggregate
threagh profit or sale maturity recelvables 2016 2015
loss
(Rupees)

- - 9,330,819 9330319 4,711,249
- - 1,668,580,800 1,668,580,300 979,744,707
- - 5,500,008,000  5,500,000,000 360,000,000
- - 8,170,923 £,170,923 271,098
- - 10,447 344 20,447,344 10,346,647
7.231,682,823 | 263,707,159 - 7,495.389,682 11,687,851,143
698,276,202 - - 698,276,202 122,170,643
6,298,687,220 103,787,332 - 6,402,474,552 1,872,852,349
14,228,645,945 367,494,491 - 14,596,140,436 13,682,874,135
- - 35,610,293 35,610,393 24,275,183
- - 207,211,924 207,211,924 283,170,348
- - 5418,466 5,418,466 40,045 458
- - 1,200,252,845 1,200,252,845 64,313,487
- - 18,486,391 18,486,391 124,067
- - 14,415,604 14,415,604 465,778
- - 1,481,395,623  1,481,395,613 412,394,321
14,228,645.945 367,494,491 8.687.925.509 23284065945 15.453,367,157

2016 2015

{Rapees)
238,352,264 198,180,934
58,166,443 33,800,150
341,173,034 238,641,637
2.514.970 5339963
76,642,443 58,425 863
XY TN BT KX

The Board of Directors of the Company hag overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's tisk thanagement framework, The

Board of Directors is elso responsible for devcloping and monitoring of the company's risk management policies.

The Company's activitics ¢xpose it 1o a varicty of financial risks: market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk, The Company’s overall risk management
program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and secks to minimise potential adverse effecta on the Company’s financial petformance.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk thet the value of the financial instrument may fluctuate as a result of changes in market interest rates or the market price of
sccuritics du to & change in credit rating of the issuer of the instrument, change in market sentiments, speculative activitics, supply and demand of

sccurities and liquidity in the marker,

The Company manages marke1 risk by monitoring exposure on marketeble sccurities by following the internal risk menagement policies and regultations
laid down by the Sceurities and Exchangs Commission of Pakistan.

Market risk compriscs of three types of risk: foreign currency risk, interest rate risk and pricc nisk.

Foreign currency risk

Forcign Currency risk is the risk that the fair valuc or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate becanse of changes in forcign exchange

rates. The Company, at present is not ¢xposed to any significant forcign currency risk as its opcrations are geopraphically restrictod 1o Pakistan and its
transactions arc mainly carried our in Pakistani Rupees.

Intcrest rate risk exposure

The Company invests in government sceuritics, ather fixed incame securitics and term deposit and demand deposit with hank that are subjcet to interest
rate risk. Interest rate risk o the Company is the risk of changes in marke? interest rates reducing the overall return on its interest bearing sceuritics, The
Company limits intercst rate risk by monitaring the changes in interest rates cifecting its bank balances and investments.

2TV 4N




Yild  wlerest fte - o vty positon fof on and wihatance sheet [nancial s-trunents is based on the varlicr of vontracius] repricing ur maturity date. The informiatinn about Company's exposune 1o inlerest rate risk based on comracual repricing

ur maturity dates as of 31 December 2016, whichever is earfier is as follows:

2016
Exposed to yield / intevest rate visk Non=lnterest
Effective vield Upto ] mowth  Over Lied Over w6 Over & months Orver ] in 2 Over2iv3 Over 3to 5 Over 5te 10 Above 10 yenrs  bearing financisl Tetal
/ interest rate wmoaihs mouths 1o 1 year years years years yeurs ingiruments
%
(Rupces)

On balanee sheet financisl instiruments
Finsneiol nssets
Cash and bank deposits
Casth and crhers . - - - - - - - - 9,330,819 9330,819
Currem and other accoums 153 1,641,577,681 - - - - - - - - 27,803,118 1,664,580,880
Depwrsies mavaring within i 2 months 5.45-9.5% 4,675,000,000 680,080,040 45,000,040 108,000,080 - - - - - - £.500.000,080
Unsecured loss to employees - - - - - - - . - 6,170923 £170,923
Lasoy secured against Lile
losurance Policies 10.01%-10.51% . 20,447 344 - - - - - - - - 20,4473
Invesiments
Government secunitics 4.13-1291% 486,119,183 1.353,173,423 - 1,945,725 845 2,852,749,091 838,972,048 4,649,871 - - - 7.495,309,582
Other fixed income securities 6.53-7.28% - 698,276,202 - - - - - - - - 698,276,202
Listed equity securitics and

i of mutual funds - - - . - - - - - 6,402,474,552 402,474,552
Current ussets - odbwers
Premium dise but unpaid - . - - - - - - - 35,610,393 35610993
Accrued income on investments - - - - - - - - - 207,211,924 207,211,924
Amount due from reinsurer - . - - - - - - . S 418466 5418 466
Advances and deposits - - - - - - - - - 1,200, 252,845 1,260,251 345
Other receivables - - - - - - - - - 18,488 391 18,486,391
Dividend receivable - - - - - - - - - 14,415,684 14,415 604

6,796,696,785 _ 2,751,596.969 45,000,006 2,045,725.845 1,852,749,091 38971348 24,649,872 - - 7928375035  13.284.065345
Fivancisl Lisbilities
Owstanding claims - . - - - - - - - 238,351,164 0,352,264
Atnounts due ta reinsurcrs/retakafl - - - - - - . - - 58,166,443 54,166,443
Amounis due to agenls - - - - - - - - - 341,173,034 J4LITIAM
Accrued expenses - - - - - - - - - 9,514,970 514,970
Other creditors and aceruals = - - - - - - - - 76,642,443 76,642,443
- - - - . - - - . - F13.845 154 723,849,154

On bulance sheet gap ] 696,785 2,751 269 45,000, 2,045,715 845 2,852 748 B01 #38.972, 348 24,8649, - - 7,204,52 1 i 16,791
Off balance sheet finaacial instruments
Contingencics and commitments - - - - - - - - - 39,599,413 39,599,413
Off balsnce sheet gap - - - - - - - - - 39,399,413 39,599,413
Total yield / imterest rate risk sensitivity gap 6,796,696,745 2,751 964 4 008 2045725 848 2,852 749,091 B3R.97 15&‘!12 - - 7,244,115.294  22,599.816.104

Cumulative yietd / inierest raie risk sensitivity gap 6.196,696,.795 _ 9.548,593,789  9.593,593.754 11,639.319.599  14492,068,690  15.331,041.038 _ 15.355.690.918_ _15,355,680,910 15,355,690.918 Iwﬂmim




2015
Exposed 10 yigld / interest mie risk Non-wterest
Eiluctive yichi /' Upio | month Over | o3 Over 3o b COwerfimonths OverJ w2 yeurs Over2io3 years Over I Syears Ower 5w 10 Above 10 years  bearing financial Total
iMercst rate % manths momths to 1 year yEars wistrutnents
(Rupees}
On balance sheet financial insmamenia
Financul asseis
Cash and bank deposits
Cash and others - - . . - - - - - 4,731,249 4,731,249
Current and other accounts 5.6.5% 962,078,962 - - - - - - - - 17,670,747 979,749,700
Depusits mawring within 12 momhs 59-7 1% 260,000,000 - - 100,000,000 - - - - - - 350,000,000
Unsecured loan o erployees 551% - - - - 3,271,098 - - - - - 3,271,098
Loans secured against Life
Insurance Policies 10:49-14.18% 7,515,409 2,831,238 - - - - - - - - 10,346,647
Livestmenis
Government securities 5.89-129% 1,872, 417,802 2,397 459,075 403,901,242 3,820470,939 1,677,697 675 1,467 441,538 48,462,875 - - - 11,687.851,146
Other fixed income scourities 8.31% - 122,170,643 - - - - - - . - 122,170,643
Listed equity secuniies and
units of mutual funds . - . - - - - - - 1,872,852,349 1,872,852 349
Curren assets - others
Premiuu due but unpaid . - - - - - - . - 24,275,183 24,775,183
Accrued income on invesuments - - - - - - - - - 283,170,348 283,170,348
Amount due from reinsurer . - - - - - - - - 40,045,458 40,045,458
Advances and deposits - - . - - - . - - 64,313,487 64,313,487
Onher receivables - - - - - - - - - 124,067 124,067
Dividend receivabie . - - - - - - - - 465,778 463,778
3,102,012,173  2,522.460,956 403.301.242  1,920,470,93% 1,680,968,773 1.467,441,538 48,462,875 - - 2,307,648,666 _ 15.453,367,162
Financial liabilities
Cuastanding claims . . - . - - - - - 198,180,934 198,180,934
Amounts due 10 reinsurers - - - - . . - - - 33,300,150 33,800,150
Amounts due to agents . - . - - - - - - 238,641,637 238,641,637
Acerued expenses . . ; . - . - - - 5,339,963 5,339,963
Other creditors and accruals - - - - - - - . . 58,425,863 38,425,863
- - . - - - - - - 534,388,547 534,388,547
On balance sheet gap 3.102,012,193  2,522,460,956 403,901,242 3.920.470,939 1.680,968,773 1,467,441 518 48 462 875 - - 1773260119 14918978615
Off balance sheer financial instruments
Comtingencies and commitmens . - - - - - - - - 16,186 860 16,186,860
OF batance shees gap : : - . - 8 - - PR AT BT
Toual yield / interest rate risk semsitivity gap 3.102,002,178  2,522,460,956 203.900.242  3.520.470.830 1,680,968,772 l,467,_44l*538 48,462,875 . - 1,757.073,25%
Cunmilative yield f intcrest rate risk sensitivity gap J‘IOE‘OIZ,ITS 5624473129 6028.374,37) 9948845 M0 11,6291814;]33 |3,09?!255!621 13,145 718 455 |3,I4SlTlBI496 13, |45,?l81496 I4|W2I79|,?55

Lo



Sensltivity analysls
(a) Senaidvity analysis for variable rate instruments

Presently, the Company holds GoP [jarah Sukuk and Term Finance Certificates exposing it to cash flow interest rate risk. In case of 100
basis points increase/decrease in interest yield on 31 December 2016 with all other variables held constant, the net 2ssets of the statutory
funds of the Company and net income of the statutory funds foe the year would have been higher/lower by Rs. 1.542 million (2015: Rs.
(1478 million),

None of the financial instruments of the shareholder’s fund are exposed to variable interest rate risk.

{b) Semslitivity analysis for fixed rate instraments 2016 2015
{Rupees)
Shareholder's Fund
Bank balances 68,535,561 22,719,665
Investment in Government Securities (PIBs + T-bills) 158,851,443 164,398,016
Unsecured loans to employees - 3,271,098

227,387,004 190,388 779

Startory Funds

Bank balanccs 1,573,041,121 939,359,297
Dieposits maturing within 12 months £,500,000,000 360,000,000
Investment in Government Securitics (PIBs + T-bills+Sukuk) 7,336,538,23% 11,523,453,127
Loans secured against Life Insurance Policies 20,447344 10,346,647

14430027704 __12.833.159.071
Above balances also includes available for sale investments of Rs. 263.707 million (2015: Ra. 373.047 million). However, interest eate
increase would not have had an effect on the shareholders fund or the statutory funds as the carrying values of the respective available for
sale investments are carried at lower of cost or market value in accordance with the requirement of the SEC Insurance Rules, 2002,
However, if the interest rate had decreased, it could have effected both the carrying value and the net income of the shareholders fund and
statwory funds. However, since the market value of the investments are much higher than their carrying values the impact of a change of
200 basis points would not have had a material effect on the respecitve statutory funds and the sharcholders fund.

In case of & change of 100 basis points in financial intruments other than the above mentioned available for sale investments, with all other
variables held constant, the value of fixed rate financiat instruments in sharchaolder's fund would besn effected by Rs. 0.69 million (2015: Rs.
0.26 million} and in statutory funds by Rs. 128.10 million (2015: Rs, 88.08 million).

19.1.3 Price Risk

M.2

The Company’s listed securities are susceptible to market price risk arising from uncertainties about the future value of investment securitics. The
Company limils market risk by maintaining a diversified portfolio and by conlinuous monitoring of developments in oquity, money market fund
2nd term finance centificates (TFCs). In addition, the Company actively monitors the key factors that affect stock, money market and TFCs
market. [n the equity pottfolio, the top three seciors by exposure are Qil and Gas, Banks and Mutual Funds.

[n case of 5% increase in market prices of equity securitics classificd as:

a)  at fair value through profit or loss, the post tax profit would increase by Rs. 313,941 million (2015: Rs. 38 million);
b}  available for sale, the post tax profits would increase by Rs. 0.026 million (2015: Rs. 0.334 millicn)

In case of 5% decrease in market prices of equity scourities classified as:

a)  at fair value through profit or loss, the post tax profit would decrease by Rs. 313.941 million (2015: Rs. 88 million):

b} available for sale. the net asscts of the Company would decrease by Rs. 0.630 million (2015: Rs. 3.518 million). The value of net assels of
the Company will onty decrease if the fall in prices is other than 1emporary in accordance with the local regulatory requirements applicable
on insurance companies in Pakistan.

Credit risk and concentration of credit risk

Credit risk is the risk which arises with the possibility that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge its obligation and cause the
other party to incur a financial loss.

Concentration of credit risk arises when a number ol counterpanties have similar types of business activities. As a result, any change in cconomic,
political or other conditions would affect their ability 1o meet contracrusl obligations in & similar manner.

Major credin risk urises in credit exposure to group life policyholders on account of premiums due but unpaid and on bank balances, The
management monitors exposure to credit risk through regular review of credit exposure and assessing credit worthiness of counter parties,

Due to the Company's strong standing business rélationships with its counterparties and after giving due considesation 1o their sound financial
standing. management docs not expect non—performance by these counter parties on their obtigations to the Company.

Lo
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29.2.1 Credit risk
29.2.1.1 Details of the maximum exposure to credit risk at the balance sheet date was as follows:

Carrying values of financial assets other than 'premium due but unpaid’ which are neither past due nor impaired. |

2016 2015
Finauncial Assets {Rupees)
Cash and bank deposits
Current and other accounts 1,668,580,800 979,749,709
Deposits maturing within 12 months 5,500,000,000 360,000,000
Unsecured loans to employees 8,170,923 3,271,098
Loans secured against Life
Insurance Policies 20,447,344 10,346,647
Investments
QOther fixed income secuntics 698,276,202 122,170,643
Units of mutual funds 3,264,667,823 1,784,465,806
Current asscts - others
Accrued income oh investments 36,072,956 8,662,561
Amount due from reinsurer 5,418,466 40,045,458
Advances and deposits 1,200,252,845 64,313,487
Other receivables 18,486,391 124,067
Dividend receivable 14,415,604 465,778

12,434,789,354 3,373.615,254

but not impaired are as under:

19.2.1.2 An age analysis of the camrying value of premiums due but unpaid that are past due and impaired are as under:

Up to 30 days
31 to 60 days
61 to 90 days
91 1o 180 days
181 to 365 days
Over 165

17,999,753 6,323,510
4,151,610 1,398,558
1,132,994 10,825,482
6,491,219 564,612
2,636,388 4,964,484
3,198,429 198,537

35,610,393 24,275,183

121470299{747 3.397=890,43?

Difference between the above total balance and the total balance of financial assets reported in note 28 is due to the fact that
the investment in Government securities amounting to Rs. 7,667 million (2015: Rs. 11,962 million), investment in listed equity
securities amounting to Rs. 3,137.807 million (2015: Rs. 88.387 million) and cash and others amounting to Rs. 9331 million

(2015: Rs, 4.7} 1 million) are not exposed to credit risk.

91 to 180 days
181 to 365 days
Over 365

4,544,561 595,457

2,931 3,954,054
2,299,028 360,261
6,846,520 4,909,772

Due to the nature of its financial assets, the Company believes it is not exposed to any major concentration of credit risk.

Based on the past experience, consideration of financial position, past irack records and recoveries, the company believes that
premium due but unpaid past due do not require any impairment except as provided in these financial statements. None of the

above financial staterents are past due or impaired

PRGN

. An age analysis of the carrying value of premiums, 'due but unpaid', that are past due




29.2.2 Concentration of credit risk

29.3

Concentration of credit risk arises when a number of a counterparties have a similar type of business activities, As a result any
change in economic, political or other conditions would affect their ability to meet contractual obligations in a similar manner.
The Company mansages concentration of credit risk through diversification of activities amongst individuals, groups and

indusiry segments,
2016 2015
Carrying Value Ya Carmrying Value %
(Rupees) -——-——{Rupeeg)—------

Banks and financial institutions 8,188,236,244 65.66%% 1,529,942,039 45.03%
Mutual Funds 3,264,667,323 26.18% 1,784.465,806 52.52%
Reinsurance comnpatiy 5,418,466 0.04% 40,045,458 1.18%
Policyholders 20,447,344 0.16% 10,346,647 0.30%
Employees 7,644,937 0.06% 3,984,071 0.12%
Sugar and allied industry 4,737,170 0.04% 3311472 0.10%
Fertilizers 935,199,236 7.50% - 0.00%
Textile Industry 1,262,588 0.01% 5,752,311 0.17%
Electricity 2,302,729 0.02% 266,556 0.01%
Foods and bevarages 381,149 0.00% 1,343,666 0.04%
Government agency 704,000 0.01% 400,000 .01%
Insurance company 10,001,926 0.08% 178,560 0.01%
Leasing Company 2,054,052 0.02% 2,054,052 0.06%
Individuals 6,079,724 0.05% 4,205,875 0.12%
Gthers 21,266,353 0.17% 11,593,364 0.34%

12,470,399,747 100% 1,397,890,437 100%
Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to generate sufficient cash resources to settle its obligations in full
as they fall due or can only do so on terms that are materially disadvantageous.

The table below analyses the Company's financial Kabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at
the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date. The amounts in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows.

Outstanding claims
Amounts due to reinsurers
Amounts due to agents
Accrued expenses

Other creditors and accruals

_ Outstanding claims

Amounts due to reinsurers
Amounts due to agents
Accrued expenses

Other ereditors and accruals

AN

2016

Total Not later than 1 later ¢than 1
month month and not

later than 3

maonths
(Rupees)

238,352,264 238,352,264 -
58,166,443 - 58,166,443

341,173,034 341,173,034 -

9,514,970 9,514,970 -

76,642,443 76,642,443 -
723,849,154 665,682,711 58,166,443

2015
Total Not later than 1 later than 1
month month and not
later than 3
months
{Rupees)

198,180,934 198,180,934 -

33,800,150 - 33,800,150
238,641,637 238,641,637
5,339,963 5,335,963

58,425,863 58,425 863 -

534,388 547 500,588,397 33,800,150




29.4 Fuair value of fimancial instruments

The tabic below analyses (inancial instruments measured at the end of the reporting period by the level in the fair value hierarchy into which the fair valuc measurement is catcgorsicd.

Fair valuc is the price that would be received to sell an assct or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly mansaction berween market participants at the measurement daice.

The Company measures fair values using the following fair value hicrarchy that reflects the significance af the inpurs used in making the measurements:

Leve! 1: Fair value measurements using quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 Fair value measuremcents using inputs other than quoted prices included within Level ! that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3: Fair valuc measurcrnents using inputs for the asser or lisbility that are not based on observable market dats (i.e. unobservable inputs),

On balance sheet flinancial instruments 2016
Available Tor FVTPL Loans and Financial Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Sale Receivables liahilities
{Rupees in '000)
Financial assets messured st fair value
- Jovestments
Govemment Sccurities
{Thills + PIBs + Sukuks) 80,574,712 7,211,682,523 - - T.312,257,235 - 71,312,257,225 - 7,312,257,235
Listed equity securitics 945,600 3,113,939973 - - 3,114,885.573 3,114,885,573 - - 3,114,885,573
Units of mutual funds - 3,184,747,.247 - - 3,184,747,247 3,184.747.247 - - 3,184,747 247
Dcbt securities (listed TFCs) - 698,276,202 - - 698,276,202 - 698,276,202 - 698,276,202
Financial assets not measured
at fair value
- Investments
Goverument Securities (Thills + PIBs) 183,132,447 - - - 183,132,447 - 185,612,736 . 185,612,736
Listed equity securitses (at lower of
cosl ar market value) 22,921,156 - - - 12,921,156 42,566,227 - - 42,566,227
Units of mutual funds (at lower of
cost or market value} 79,910,576 - - - 79,920,576 91,159,304 - - 91,159,304
- Balances with baoks - - 7,168,580,800 - 7,168.580,800 - - - -
- Other financial assets - - 1,519,344,708 - 1,519,344,.708 - - - -
367,494,491 14,228,645,945 8,687,925,508 - 23,284,065,944 6,433,358,351 8,196,146,173 - 14,629,504,524
Financisl liabiilties not measured
at air value
- Financial liabilities - - - 723,849,154 723,849,154 - - - -
- - - 723,849,154 723,849,154 - - - -
367,494,491 14,228,645,945 B.687.925.508  { ‘?23&%1 54} 22,560,216'790 Q&Ml g | %Ilgl 73 - 4.629. 24

kot




On halance sheet financial instruments 2015
Available for FVTPL Loans and Financiat Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Sake Reccivables liabilitics
(Rupees in 000}
Financial asscts measurcd at fair value
- Investments
Govemment Securitics .
{Thills + PIBs + Sukuks) - 11,314,803,833 - - 11,314,803,833 - 11,314,803,833 - 11,314,803,833
Listed cquity secaritics 6,246,963 64,493 3R8 - - 70,740,351 70,740,351 - - 70,740,351
Units of mutual funds 39 208,504 1,702,371,220 - - 1,742,270,124 1,742,270,124 - - 1,742,270,124
Debt sceurities (listed TFCs) B 122,170,643 - - 122,170,643 - 122,170,643 - 122,170,643

Financial asscts not measurcd
at fair valuc

- Investments
Government Secutities {Thills + PIBs) 373,047,313 - - - 373,047,313 - - - -
Listed cquity securitics {at lower of
cost or market valuc) 17,646,152 M - - 17,646,192 - - - -
Units of mutual funds (at lower of
cost or market value) 42,195,682 - - - 42,195,682 - - - -
- Balances with banks - - 1,339,749,709 - 1,339,749, 709 - - - -
- Other financial asscts - - 430,743,315 - 430,743,315 - . - -
479,035,054 13,203,839,084 1,770,493,024 - 15,453,367,162 1,813,010,475  11,436,974,476 - 13,249,984,951
Financial liabilitics not mcasured
al fair valuc
- Financial liabilitics - - - 534,388,549 534,388,549 - . - -
- - - 534,388,549 534,388,549 - - - -
479,035,054 13,203,839,084 1,770,493.024  (534,388,549)  14,918,978,613 1.813,010475 11,436,974,476 - 13,249,984.951

investments on the balance sheet are carried at fair value except for investments in available for sale securities of sharcholders fund and statutory funds which are stated at lower of cost or market value. The Company is of
the view that the fair valuc of the remaining financial assets and lisbiitics are not significantly different from their carrying values since assets and liabilitics are either short term in naturc or are frequently re-priced.

Financial assets designaled 2016 2015
a5 available Tor sale Carrying value Fair value  Camying value Fair value
——— (Rupees) —— e (RupeES) -———
Government securities : | 263,707,159 269,813,717 373,047,313 388,361,975
Listed equities and mutual funds . 103,782,332 134,670,530 105,987,741 117,002,260

ey




34.
30.1
30.11

INSURANCE RISK AND MANAGEMENT OF INSURANCE RISK
Conventional business
Individual Life

The risk underwtitten is mainly death and sometimes disability. The risk of death and disability will vary in degree by sge,
gender, occupation, income group and geographical location of the assured person. The Company's exposure 1o poor risks may
lead to unexpectediy high severity and frequency in claims’ experience. This can be a result of anti-selection, fraudulent claims, 2
catastrophe o poor petsistency. The Company may also face the risk of poor investment return, inflation of business expenses
and liquidity issues on amount invested in the fund. The Company faces the risk of under-pricing particularly due to the fact that
majority of these contracts are long term. Additionally, the rigk of poor persistency may result in the Company being unable to
recover expenses incurred at policy acquisition.

The Company manages these risks through its underwriting, reinsurance, claims handling policy and other related controls. The
Company has a well defined medical underwriting policy and avoids selling policies to high risk individuals. This puts a check
on anti-selection. The need for profit testing is reviewed on an annual basis to ensure reasonableness of premiums charged.
Reinsurance contracts have been purchased by the Company to limit the maximum exposure on any one insured person. The
Compeny is developing and intends to eventually have a good spread of business throughout the country thercby ensuring
diversification of geographical risks. To avoid poor persistency the Company applics quality controls on the standard of service
provided to policyholders and has placed checks to coatrol mis-selling and to track improvements in the standard of service
provided to policyholders. For this, a regular monitoring of lapsation rates is conducted. On the claims hendling side, the
Company has procedures in place to ensure that payment of eny fraudulent claims is avoided. For this, Claims Committes with
variable materiality limits review sil claims for verification and specific and detailed investigation of all apparently doubtful
claims (particularly of high amounts) is conducted. Further, all payments on account of claims are made after necessary approval
of the Chief Execntive Officer of the Company. The Company maintains adequate liquidity in its fund to cater for a potentially
sudden and high cash requirement.

a) Frequency snd severity of claims

The Company measures concentration of risk in terms of exposure by geographical area. Concentration of risk is not currently
a factor of concem as the business is developing and aims to achieve a spread of risks across various parts of the cowntry.

There 18 some concentration by sum assured amounts which may have an impact on the severity of benefit payments on a
portfolio basis.

The table below presents the concentration of assured benefits across five bands of assured benefits per individual life
assured. The benefit assured figures are shown pross and net of the reinsurance contracts described above.

The amounts presented are showing total exposure of the Company including exposure in respect of riders attached to the
main policies.

Benelits assured per life Sum assured st the end of 2016
‘Tatal beneflts assured

Rupees Before reinsurance After reinsurance

{Rupees) Percentage {Rupees) Percentage
0-200,000 3,447,190 4.43% 476,854 5.66%
200,000 - 400,000 6,892,061 3.86% 1,840,093 11.88%
400,001 - 300,000 11,288,175 14.52% 3,086,226 19.92%
800,001 - 1,000,000 2,648,055 341% 686,522 4.43%
More than 1,000,000 83,473,319 68.78% 9,000,017 £8.10%
Total 17,748,800 15.489.712
Benefits assured per life Sum assured at the end of 2015

Total benefits assured

Rupees Before reinsurance After reinsurance

(Rupees) Percentage {Rupees) Percentage
0-200,000 3,032,736 2.68% 909,821 4.32%
200,000 - 400,000 10,168,536 8.98% 3,050,561 14.49%
400,001 - 800,000 12,071,711 10.66% 3,621,513 17.20%
800,001 - 1,000,000 1,893,330 1.67% 567,999 2.70%
More than £,000,000 86,024,266 76.00% 12,900,000 61.28%
Total 113,190,579 21,049,894
e



30.1.2

b) Sources of uncertainty in the estimation of future benefit payments and premium receipts

Uncertainty in the estimation of future benefit payments and premium receipts for long-term conventional assurance contracts
arises from the unpredictability of long-term changes in overall levels of mortality and morbidity incidence rates.

The Company assumes the expected mortality to vary between 80% and 120% of SLIC (2001-05) since the current
experience for this line of business is not credible. Morbidity incidence rates are taken s a percentage of reinsurer’s risk
premium rate,

¢} Process used to decide on assumptions

For long-term conventional assurance contracts, long-term assumptions are mede at the inception of the contract. Keeping the
statutory minimum reserving basis in view, the Company determines assumptions on future montality, morbidity, persistency,
administrative expenses and investment retums. At regular intervals, profit testing is conducted on main policies.
Assumptions used for profit testing of the main policies are as follows:

- The expected mortality is assumed o vary between 80% and 120% of SLIC (2001-05) since the current experience for this
line of business is not credible.

- Morbidity incidence rates for morbidity are taken as a percentage of reinsurer’s risk premium rate.

- Persistency: The Company exercises » periodic analysis on recent and historic experience and petsistency is calculated by
epplying statistical methods. Persistency rates vary by products and more importantly the sales distribution channel. An

allowance is then made for any trend in the data to arrive at best estimate of future persistency rates for each sales distribution
channel,

- Expense levels and inflation: As the business is new, estimates from business projections have been used. Once established, a
periodic study will be conducted on the Company’s current business expenses and future projections to calculate per policy
expenses. Expense inflation is assumed in line with assumed investment return.

- Investment retums: The investment retuens are based on the historic performance of the assets and asset types underlying the
fund.

d) Changes in assumptions

There have been no changes in assumptions since the last valuation carried out a year ago.

€) Scusitivity analysis

After reinsurance, the overall liability for individual life conventional business stands at less than 1% of the total
palicyholder liability held in respect of individual life business, Due to its immateriality, sensitivity analysis has not been
conductad.

Group Life

The main risk written by the Company is maortatity. The Company may be exposed to the risk of unexpected claim severity or
frequency. This can be a result of writing business with higher than expecied mortality (such as mining or other hazardous
industries), writing high cover amounts without adequate underwriting, difficulty of verification of claims, fraudulent claims or a
catastrophe. The Company also faces risk such as that of under-pricing to acquire business in a competitive environment and of

non-receipt of premium in due time. There also exists a potential risk of asset liability term mismatch due to liabilities being very
short term in nature.

The Company manages these risks through underwriting, reinsurance, effective claims handling and other related controls, The
Company has a well defined medical under-writing policy and avoids writing business for groups with overly hazardous
exposure. Pricing is done in line with the actual experience of the Company. The premiumn charged takes into account the actual
experience of the client and the nature of mortality exposure the group faces. The Management underiakes to write business in
line with the limits set by the appointed actuary, especially for large groups having a group assurance policy with annual
premium of Rs 2 million or above in accordance with the requirements of Circular 11 of 2013 dated June 14, 2013, The
Company also maintains & Management information Syster (MIS) to track the adequacy of the premiurn charged. Reinsurance
contracts have been purchased by the Company to limit the maxirmum exposure to any one life. At the same time, due caution is
applied in writing business in areas with a high probability of terrorism. The Company ensures writing business with good
geographical spread and tries to maintain a controlled exposure to large groups which generally have poor experience, Writing
business of known hazardous groups is also avaided. On the claims handling side, the Company ensures that payment of any
fraudulent claims is avaided. For this, Claims Commitiee with variable materiality limits review all claims for verification and
specific and detailed investigation of all apparently doubtful claims (particularly of high amounts) is conducted. Strict monitoring
is in place at the Board of Directors levet in order (o keep the outstanding balances of premium 3t a minimum, especially the ones
that are due for more than 90 days. The bulk of the assets held against liabilities of this line of business are cash to moticy market
with short durations and high liquidity, thus mitigating the risk of asset value deterioration and liability mismatch.
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Jo.2

a) Frequency snd severity of claims

The Company messures concentration of tisk in terms of exposure by geographical area. Concentration of risk arising from
geographical area is not a factor of concern as the Company aims to achieve a spread of risks across various pans of the
country.

The following table presents the concentration of assured benefits across five bands of assured benefits per individual life
assured, The benefit assured figures are shown gross and net of the reinsurance contracts described above.

The amounts presented are showing total exposure of the company including exposure in respect of riders attached to the
mmain policies.

Benefits assured per life Sum assured at the end of 2016
Total benefits assured
Rupees Belore reinsurance After reinsurance
Rupees Percentage Rupées Percentage
460,001 - 300,000 34,800,000 0.01% 30,800,000 0.01%
800,001 - 1,000,000 1,626,800,000 0.29% 1,626,800,000 0.74%
More than 1,000,000 565,183,993,557 99.711% 216,907,161,695 99.24%
Total 566,841,593,557 218,564,761,695
Benefits assured per life Sum assured at the end of 2015
Total benefits assured
Rupees Before reinsurance After reinsurance
Rupees Percentage Rupees Percentage
0-200,000 776,160 0.00% 776,160 0.00%
200,000 - 400,000 300,000 0.00% 300,000 0.00%
400,001 - 800,000 8,250,000 0.00% 2,475,000 0.00%
800,001 - 1,000,000 48,300,000 0.62% : 48,300,000 0.04%
More than {,000,000 259,490,872,743 99.98% 132,502,116,030 99.96%
Total 259,548,498 503 132,553,967,190

b} Scurces of uncertainty in the estimation of future benefit payments and premium receipts

Other than conducting a liability adequacy for Unexpired Risk Reserves (URR}, there is no need to ¢stimate mortality for
future years because of the short duration of the contracts.

¢) Proceis used to decide on assumptions

The business is too new for any meaningfual investigation into the group’s past experience. However, industry experience, the
insured group's own past experience and reinsurer risk rates are used to determine the expected level of risk in relation to the
SLIC (2001-05) Individual Life Ultimate Mortality Table.

d) Changes in assumptions
There have been no changes in assumptions since the last valuation carried out a year ago.
e} Sensitivity analysis

After reinsusance, the net uneamed premium reserve for this business stands at less than 1% of the total policyholder liability.

This liability will be on the Company's books for under a year. Due 1o its immateriality, a sensitivity analysis has nat been
conducted.

Non unitised Investment Linked Business

The risk underwritten is mainly death and sometimes disability. The risk of death and disability will vary in degree by age,
gender, occupation, income group and geographical location of the assured person. The Company's exposure to poor risks may
lead 10 unexpectedly high severity and frequency in claims' experience. This can be a result of anti-selection, fraudulent claims, 2
catastrophe or poor persistency. The Company may also face the risk of inflation of business expenses and liquidity issues on

" amount invested in the fund. The Company faces the risk of under-pricing particularly due to the fact that these contracts are long

term. Additionally, the risk of poor persistency may result in the Company being unable to recover expenses incurred at policy
acquisition,

o



The Company manages these risks through its underwriting, reinsurance, claims handling policy and othier related controls, The
Company has a well defined medical underwriting policy and avoids selling policies to high risk individuals. This puts a check
on anti-selection. The need for profit testing is reviewed on an annual basis to ensure reasonableness of premiums charged,
Reinsurance coniracts have been purchased by the Company to limit the maximum exposure on any one insured person. The
Company is developing and intends to eventually have a good spread of business throughout the country thereby ensuring
diversification of geographical risks. To avoid poar persistency the Company applies quality controls on the standard of service
provided to policyholders and hes placed checks to control mis-selling and to track improvements in the standard of service
provided to policyholders. For this, a regular monitoring of lapsation rates is conducted. On the claims handling side, the
Company has procedures in place to ensure that payment of any fraudulent claims is avoided. For this, Claims Committee with
variable maeriality limits review all claims for verification and specific and detailed investigation of all apparently doubtful
claims (particularly of high amounts) is conducted. The Company maintains adequate liquidity in its fund to cater for a
potentially sudden and high cash requirement. Further all payments on account of claims are made afier nacessary approval of the

Chief Executive Officer of the Company. The Company reserves the right to review the charges deductible under the contracts,
thus limiting the risk of under pricing.

a) Frequency and scverity of claims

The Company measures concentration of risk by geographical area. Concentration of risk is not currently a factor of concern
as the business is developing and aims to achieve a spread of risks across various parts of the country.

There is seme concentration by sum assured amounts which may have an impact on the severity of benefit payments on 2
porifolio basis,

The Company charges for mortality risk on a monthly basis for all insurance contracts. It has the right to alter these charges
based on its mortality experience and hence minimises its exposure to mortality risk. Delays in implementing increases in
charges and market or regulatory restraints over the extent of the increases may hinder its mitigating effect. The Company
manages these risks through its underwriting strategy and reinsurance arrangements.

The table below presents the concentration of assured benefits across five bands of assured benefits per individual life
assured. The benefit assured figures are shown gross and net of the reinsurance contracts described above. The amounts
presented are showing total exposure of the Company including exposure in respect of riders attached to the main policies.

Benefits assured per life Sum sssured at the end of 2016

Total benelits assured

Rupees Before reinsurance Alter reinsurance
{Rupeey) Percentage (Rupees) Percentage
0-200,000 605,863,390 £.34% 63,399,751 6.12%
200,000 - 400,000 1,041,221,279 16.05% 161,318,167 15.58%
400,001 - 800,000 1,977,292,338 30.48% 349,154,521 33.73%
800,001 - 1,000,000 1,244,465,862 19.18% 24.770.NM2 31.37%
More than 1,000,000 1,618,173,037 24.94% 136,583,577 13.19%
Total 6.487,015,906 ) 1,035,226,728
Benefits assured per life Sum assured at the end of 2015
Total benefits assured
Rupees Before reinsurance After reinsurance
{Rupees) Percentage (Rupees) Percentage
0-200,000 728,901,683 10.11% 218,670,505 11.64%
200,000 - 400,000 1,188.305,327 16.49% 356,551,598 18.98%
400,001 - 800,000 2,001,041,465 271.15% 600,312,440 311.96%
804,001 - 1,000,000 1,486,272,288 2061% 445,881,686 23.74%
More than 1,000,000 1,805,939,121 25.05% 257,100,000 13.68%
Total 7521 10,659 884 1,878,516,229

b) Sources of wncertainty In the estimation of future benefit payments and premium recelpts

Uncertainty in the cstimation of future benefit payments and premium receipts for long-tetm Non-unitised Envestment Linked
assurance contracts arises from the unpredictability of long-term changes in oversll levels of mortality and morbidity of (he
insured population and variability in policyholders' behaviour.

Factors impacting future benefit payments and premium receipts are as follows:

- Mortality: The Company assumes the expected mortality to vary between 80% and 120% of SLIC (2001-05) since the current
experience for this line of business is not credible.

- Morbidily: Incidence rates for morbidity are taken as a proportion of reinsurer's risk rates.
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- Persistency: The Company exercises a periodic analysis on recent and historic experience and persistency is calculated by
applying statistical methods. Persistency retes vary by products and more importantly the sales distribution channel. An
allowance is then made for any trend in the data to arrive at best estirate of future persistency rates for each sales distribution
channel.

¢) Process used to decide on assumptions

For long-term Non-unitised Investrment Linked assurance contracts, assumptions are made in two stages. At inception of the
contract, the Company determines assumptions on future mortality, morbidity, persistency, administrative expenses and
investment returns. At regular intervals, profit testing is conducted on main policies. Assumptions used for profit testing of the
main policies are as follows:

Mortality: The expected mortality is assumed to vary hetween 80% and 120% of SLIC (2001-05) since the current experience
for this line of business is not credible.

Morbidity: Incidence rates for morbidity are taken as a proportion of reinsurer's risk rates.

Persistency: Since the Company has recently started business, it has no ewn expetience to which it can refer. Industry
standards for anticipated persistency rates have been used initially. Eventually, a periodic analysis of the Company’s recent
and historic experience will be performmed and persistency will be calculated by applying statistical methods. Persistency rates
vary by products and more importantly the sales distribution channel. An allowance will then be made for any trend in the
data to attive at hest estimate of future persistency rates for each sales distribution channel.

- Expense levels and inflation: As the business is new, estimates from business projections have been used. Once established, a
periodic study will be conducted on the Company’s current business expenses and future projections to calculate per policy
expenses. Expense inflation is assumed in line with assumed investment return,

- Investment returns: The investment retums are based on the historic performance of different types of assets underlying the
fund.

d) Changes in assumpitions
There have been no changes in assumptions since the last valuation carried out a year ago.
¢) Sensitivity analysis

Periodic sensitivity analyses of the Company's in-force business determine whether any reserve needs to be created or product
prices for new business need o be revised in light of changing or anticipated changes in experience from that expected when
pricing the existing book of business. The current nature, volume and age of in-force business does not require a detaited
sensitivity analysis at this stage.

303 Unit Linked Business

The risk underwritten is mainly death and sometimes disability and/or critical illness. The risk of death and disability will vary
from region to region. The Company may get exposed to poor risks due to unexpected experience in terms of claim severity or
frequency, This can be a result of anti-selection, fraudulent claims, a catastrophe or poor persistency. The Company may also
face the risk of poor investment retum, inflation of business expenses and liguidity issues on monies invested in the fund. The
Company faces the risk of under-pricing particularly due to the fact that these contracts are long term. Additionally, the risk of
poor persistency may result in the Company being unable to recover expenses incurred at policy acquisition,

The Company manages these risks through its underwriting, reinsurance, claims handling policy and other related controls. The

Company has a well defined medical under-writing policy and avoids selling policies to high risk individusls. This puts a check

on anti-selection. The need for profit testing is reviewed on an annual basis to ensure reasonableness of premiums charged.

Reinsurance contracts have been purchased by the Company to limit the maximum exposute on any one policyholder. The |
Company has a good spread of business throughout the country thereby ensuring diversification of geographical risks. To avoid

poor persistency the Company applies quality controls on the standard of service provided to policyholders and has placed

checks to curb mis-selling and improvement in standard of service provided to the policyholders. For this, a regular branch wise |
monitoring of lapsation rates is conducted. On the claims handling side, the Company has procedures in place to ensure that
payment of any fraudulent claims is avoided. For this, Claims Committee with variable materiality limits review all claims for
verification and specific and detailed investigation of all apparently doubtful claims (particularty of high amounts) is conducted.
The Company maintaing adeguate liquidiry in cach unit fund to cater for potentially sudden and high cash requitement. The
Company reserves the right to review the charpes deductible under the contracts, thus limiting the risk of under pricing.

Frequency and severity of claims

. The Company measures concentration of risk by geographicat area. Concentration of risk is not currently a factor of concern as
the business is developing and aims to schieve a spread of risks across various parts of the country.

Ht]wever, undue congentration by amounts could have an impact on the severity of benefit payments on a portfolio basis.




The Company charges for mortality tick on a monthly basis for ali insurance contracts. It has the right to alter these charges hased
on its mortality experience and hence minimises its exposure to mortality risk, Delays in implementing increases in charges and
market or regulatory restraints over the extent of the increases may hinder its mitigating effect, The Company manages these risks
through its underwriting strategy and reinsurance arrangements.

The table below presents the concentration of insured benefits across five bands of insured benefits per individual life assured.
The benefit insured figures are shown gross and net of the reinsurance contracts described above, At year-end, none of these
insurance contracis had triggered a recovery under the reinsurance held by the Company.

The amounts presented are showing total exposure of the Company including exposure in respect of riders attached to the main
policies,

Benefits assured per life Sum sssured at the end of 2016
Total benefits assured
Rupeces Before reinsursnce Aflter reinsurance
(Rupees) Percentage {Rupees) Percentage

$-200,000 2,294,486,361 2.45% 555,423,452 2.84%
200,000 - 400,000 9,559,268,364 10.20% 2,571,816,001 13.17%
400,001 - 800,000 21,823,999.028 23.29% 5,765,259,212 29.53%
800,001 - 1,000,000 22,692,996,303 24.21% 6,091,487,768 31.20%
Mare than 1,000,000 37,351,150, 446 39.85% 4,541,498,597 21.26%

Total

Benefits assured per life

93,721,900,522

19,525.485,030

Sum assured st the end of 2015

Total benefits assured

Rupees Before reinsurance Afler reinsurance
{Rupees) Percentage {Rupees) Percentage

0-200,000 1,623,231,821 2.34% 486,969,546 2.96%
200,000 - 400,000 6,695,175,122 9.64% 2,007,352,537 12.21%
400,001 - 800,000 16,402,875,605 23.63% 4,920,862,681 29.94%
800,001 - 1,000,000 17,596,544,649 25.35% 5,278,963,395 32.12%
More than 1,040,000 27,091,052,882 39.03% 3,743,100,000 22.77%
Total 69.404.880,07% 16,437,248,159

a) Sources of uncertainty in the estimation of future benefit payments and premium receipts

Uncertainty in the estimation of future benefit payments and premium receipts for long—term unit linked insurance contracts
arises from the unpredictability of long-term changes in overall levels of mortality and variability in policyholder’s behaviour.

b) Factors impacting future benefit payments and premium receipts are as follows:

Mortality: The expected mortality is assumed to vary between 80% and 120% of SLIC (2001-0S) since the current experience
for this line of business is not ¢redible.

Persistency: The busingss is developing and eventually the Company intends to conduct periodic analyses on its historic book
of business, using statistical methods to determine its persistency experience. Persistency rates are expected to vary by product
and more importantly the sales distribution channel. Allowance will then be made for any trend in the data to arrive at best
estimates of future persistency rates for each sales distribution channel.

c} Process used to decide on assumptions

For long-tetm unit linked insurance contracts, assumptions are made in two stages. At inception of the contract, the Company
determines assumptions on future mortality, persistency, administrative expenses and investment returns. At regular intervals,
profit testing is conducted on main policies. Assumptions used for profit testing of the main policies are as follows:

Montality: The Company assumes the expected mortality to vary between 80% and 120% of SLIC (2001-05) since the cutrent
experience for this line of business is not credible.

Persistency: Since the Company has recently started business, it has no own experience to which it can refer. Indusiry
standards for anticipated persistency rates have been used initially. Eventually, a periodic analysis of the Company’s recent
and historic experience will be performed and persistency will be calculated by applying statistical methods. Persistency rates
vary by products and more importanily the sales distribution channel. An allowance will then be made for any frend in the
data to arrive at best estimate of future persistency rates for each sales distribution channel.
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Expense levels and inflation: As the business is new, cstimates from business projections have been used. Once established, a
periodic study will be conducted on the Company's current business expenses and future projections to calculate per policy
expenses. Expense inflation is assumed in line with assumed investment return,

Investment retums: The investment returns are based on the historic performance of the assets and asset types underdying the
fund.

d) Changes in assumptions

There have been no changes in assumptions since the last valuation carried out a year ago.

¢) Scasitivity analysis

Periodic sensitivity analyses of the Company’s in-force business determine whether any reserve needs to be crested or product
prices for new business need to be revised in light of changing or anticipated changes in experience from that expected when
pricing the existing book of business. The current nature, volume and age of in-force business does not require a detailed
sensitivity analysis at this stage.

30.4 Individual Family Takaful Unit Linked Business

The risk underwritten is mainly death and sometimes disability and/or critical iliness. The risk of death and disability will vary
from region to region. The Company may get exposed to poor risks due to unexpected experience in terms of claim severity or
frequency. This can be a result of anti-sclection, fraudulent claims, a catastrophe or poor persistency. The Company may alse
face 1he risk of poor investment teturn, inflation of business expenses and liquidity issues on monies invested in the fund. The
Company faces the risk of under-pricing particularly due to the fact that these contracts are long term. Additionally, the risk of
poor persistency may result in the Company being unable to recover expenses incummed a1 policy acquisition.

However, undue concentration by amonnts could have an impact on the severity of benefit payments on a portfolio basis.

The Company charges for mortality risk an & monthly basis for all takaful contracts. It has the right to alter these charges based
on its mortality experience and hence minimises its exposure to montality risk. Delays in implemnenting increases in charges and
market or reguiatory restraints over the extent of the increases may hinder its mitigating effect. The Company manages these risks
through its underwriting strategy and retakaful amengements.

The table below presents the cancentration of insured benefits across five bands of insured benefits per individual life assured.
The benefit insured figures ate shown gross and net of the retakaful conracts described above. At year-end, none of these takaful
contracts had triggered a recovery under the retakaful held by the Company.

The amounts presented are showing total cxposure of the Company including exposure in respect of riders attached to the main

policies.
Benefits covercd per life Sum cover at the end of 2016
Total beneflis covered

Rupees Before retakaful After retakaful

(Rupees) Percentage {Rupeex) Percentage
0-200,004 16,528,075 1.62% 4,631,542 2.56%
200,000 - 400,000 84,044,717 8.22% 24,244,821 13.43%
400,001 - 300,000 146,311,589 14.31% 42,064,533 23.29%
800,001 - 1,000,000 202,514,348 19.80% 58,354,028 32.31%
More than 1,000,000 573,399,424 56.06% 51,286,623 28.40%
Total 1,022,798.153 lBEBlé‘_ﬂ

a) Sources of uncertaiaty in the estimation of future benefit payments and premium receipts

Uncertainty in the estimation of future benefit payments and contribution receipts for long—term unit linked takafisl contracts
arises from the unpredictability of long-term changes in overall levels of mortality and variability in policyholder's behaviour.

b) Factors impacting future benefit payments and premiom receipts are as follows:

Mortality: The expected mortality is assumed 1o vary between 80% and 120% of SLIC (2001-05) since the current experience
for this line of business is not credible,

Persistency: The business is developing and eventually the Company intends to conduct periodic analyses on jts historic book
of business, using statistical methods to determine its persistency experience. Persisiency rates are expected to vary by product
and more importantly the sales distribution channel. Allowance will then be made for any trend in the data ta amrive at best
estimates of future persistency rates for each sales distribution channel,
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) Process used to decide on assumptions

For long-term unit linked takaful contracts, assumptions are made in two stages. At inception of the contract, the Company
determines assumptions on future mortality, persistency, administrative expenses and investment returns. At reguler intervals,
profit testing is conducted on main policies. Assumptions used for profit testing of the main policies are as follows:

Mortality: The Company assumes the expected mortality to vary between 30% and 120% of SLIC (2001-05) since the current
experience for this line of business is not credible.

Persistency: Since the Company has recently started business, it has no own experience to which it can rafer. Industry
standards for anticipated persistency rates have been used initially. Eventually, a periodic analysis of the Company’s recent
and historic experience will be performed and persistency will be calculated by epplying statistical methods. Persistency rates
vary by products and mere importantly the sales distribution channel. An allowance wiil then be made for any trend in the
data to arrive at best estimate of future persistency rates for each sales distribution channel,

Expense levels and inflation: As the business is new, estimates from business projections have been used. Once exstablished, 2
periodic study will be conducted on the Company's current business expenses and future projections to calculate per policy
expenses. Expense inflation is assumed in line with assumed investment returm.

Investment returns: The investment returns are based on the historic performance of the assets and asset fypes underlying the
fund.

d) Sensitivity analysis

Periodic sensitivity analyses of the Company's in-force business determine whether any reserve needs 1o be created or product
prices for new business need to be revised in light of changing or anticipated changes in experience from that eapected when
pricing the existing book of business. The current nature, volume and age of in-force business does not require s detailed
sensitivity analysis at this stage.

Liability Adequacy Test
Liability adequacy test is applied to all long term contracts where necessary, especially those products where actuarial lisbility
estimation is based on conservative assumptions, Liability adequacy test is carried out using current best estimates of

assumptions and future net cash flows, including premiums teceivable, benefits payable and investment income from related
assets.

To determine the adequecy of liabilities, assumptions must be based on realistic best estimates, We have compered our valuation
mortality assumption (SLIC mortality table) with the mortality of developing Asian countries, namely: India and Malaysia. The
comparison suggests that the best estimate assumption is better than the experience reflected in SLIC mortality table,

The table below compares total policyholder liabilities under existing valuation basis with policyholder tiabilities calculated
using best estimate assumptions:

Policyholder Policyholder
liabilities on liabilties using
eisting best eatimate
Assumptions valuatlon basis assumptions
w=—see— (Rupees) ————-ev
Mortality 21,251,296,09% 21,249,625,265
Investment Returns 21,251,296,095 21,505,811,255

The liabilities evaluated under the assuptions suggest the recognised liabilities are adequate and no further provision is recuired.
REINSURANCE/ RETAKAFUL RISK

In order to minimise the financial exposure arising from large claims, the Company, in the normal coutse of business, enters into
agreement with other reinsurers.

Reinsurance ceded does not relicve the Company from its obligation to policyholders and as a result the Company remains liable
for the portion of cutstanding claims reinsured to the extent that reinsurer fails to meet the obligation under the reinsurance
agreements.

In order to manage this risk, the Company obtains reinsurance/ retakafu! cover only from companies with sound financial health.
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ACCOUNTING ESTIMATE AND JUDGEMENT

The Company makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and lisbilities within the next financial
year, Estimates and judgments are continually evalusted and are based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Estimates relating 1o insurance contracts
are based on the advice of the appointed actuary. Some of the critical accounting estimates and judgments are as follows:

Policyholders’ liabilitics

Valuation discount rate

The valuation of policyholders' liabilitics has been based on a discount rate of 3,75% per annum, which is in line with the
requitements under the statutory minimum valuation basis and is considerably lower than the actual investment retum the
Company is menaging on its conventional portfolio. The difference each year between the above and the actual investment return
is intended to be available to the Company for meeting administrative expenses and to provide margins for adverse deviation.

Mortality sassumption

As per Circular No: 17 of 2013 issued by the SECP Insurance Division on |3th September 2013, the SLIC (2001-05) Individual
Life Ultimate Mortality Table is to be used in Minimum Valuation Basis for the determination of minimum actuariai reserves for
Palicyholder Liabilities. in the opinion of the appointed actuary the table matches the recent mortality of the covered population.

Claims provision

The provision for Incurred But Not Reported' (IBNR claitns as included in policyholders’ liability is estimated as 10% of the
uncarned premium for the year. This approach is being used as the Company has recently started business. Once sufficient
experience of claim reporting pattemns have built up in the Company's books, the appointed actuary of the Company will
determine IBNR in zccordance with these claim log patterns for each line of business separately. Appropriste margins will be
added to ensure that the reserve set aside are resilient to changes in 1he experience.

Surrenders

For the purpose of valuation of conventicnal business, no provision has been made for lapses and surrenders. This gives
prudence to the value placed on the liability by not taking eny credits for the profits made on surrenders,

Other assets
Judgment is also involved in assessing the realisability of the asset balances,

Income Taxes

In making the estimates for income taxes currently payable by the Company, the management looks at the current income tax law
and the decisions of appellate authorities on disputed issues in the past. However, the Company has made adequate provision in
this respect.

Imnpairment in respect of listed securities

The Company determines that listed evailable for sale securitics are impaired when there has been a significant or prolonged
decline in fair value below its cost. in making this judgement, the Company evaluates, among other factors, volatility in the share
prices in normal course. In addition, impairment may be appropriate when there is evidence of deterioration in financial health of
the investee, industry or sector performance.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The Company's objectives when maraging capital are:

- to comply with the minimum capital requirements as set by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan through
Circular 3 of 2007 dated 10 April 2007 and S.R.O. 828(11/2015 dated 18 August 2015 which currently amounts to Rs 600
million. Above circular also requires that by 30 June 2017, the life insurance companies needs to have a minimum paid
capital of Rs. 650 million and by 31 December 2017 Rs. 700 million. The Company meets the minimum capital requirements.

- to safeguard the Company's ability to continue as a going concern so that it can continue to provide retums for shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders;

- 1o provide an adequate retum to shareholders by pricing insurance contracts commensurately with the level of risk; and

- o maintain a strang capital base to support the sustained development of its business.

. In addition, the Company is also required to maintain minimum solvency in accordance with the rules and regulations set by the

SECP, which are fully met by the Company.
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34. WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS

The statement of financial position of Window Takaful Operations as at 31 December 2016 and its financial performance for the year
ended 31 December 2016 is as follows:

l

Balance Sheet Shareholders’ Statutory
As at 31 December 2016 Fund Fund
Individual
QOperator's Sub Family Aggregate
Fund Takaful
(Rupees)
Share capital and reserves
Operator's Fund (Fund received from Shareholders' fisnd 83,000,356 - 83,000,856
Accumulated deficit {31,353,463) - (31,853,463)
Qard-¢-Hasna contributed by the Takaful window operator (5,000,000} - (5,000,000)
Net sharehelders’ equity 46,147,393 - 46,147,393

Balance of statutory fund [including policyholders’

liabilities]
Participant Investment Fund . 385,057,262 385,057,262
Participant Takaful Fund - Wagf [Rs, 0.912 million (2015 Nil}] - 3,709,990 ),709,9%0
, Cede Money - Wagqf - 500,000 500,000
| . 389,267,252 189,267,252
Creditors and accruals
Contribution received in advance - 18,333,645 10,333,645
Amounts due to retakaful - 2,058,410 2,058,470
Amounts due o agents 15,712,058 - 15,712,055
Accrued expenscs 30,101 - 30,101
Other creditors and accruals 455,708 35,725 492,433
[ntec-fund payable 4,061,788 - 4,061,788
Total linbilities 20,259,652 12,428,840 32,688,492
Contingencies and commitments - - -
| Total equity and liabilities 66,407,045 401,696,092 468,101,137
Cash and'bank depuasits
Cash and others 4,567,412 - 4,567,412
Current and other accounts 12,373,308 46,009,125 58,382,430
Deposit maturing within twelve months 20,000,000 15,000,000 35,000,000
| 36,940,717 61,009,125 97,949,842
| Investments
| Government securities 19,599,956 191,702,508 211,302,456
| Other fixed income securities - 67,697,500 67,697,500
i Units of open end Mutval Funds 8,799,986 72,437,382 81,237,368
| 28,399,942 331,837,382 360,237,324
| Current assets - athers
; Investment income accrued 488,867 4,587,197 5,076,664
Advances and deposits 577,519 - §71,519
Prepaymenis - 200,000 100,000
; Inter-fund recejvable - 4,061,788 4,061,788
| \/ A 1,066,386 8,849,585 2.915,971

66,407,045 401,696,092 468,103,137
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34.1.1

Revenue Account
For the period from 14 July 2016 to 31 December 2016

Participants’ Investment Fund (PIF)

Income

Allocated contribution
Investment income
Total net income

Less: Claims expense
Surrender - single premium

Less: Expenditure
Tabarru charges
Thrawat fee

Bank charges

CDC charges

Excess of income over expenditures

Technical reserve at beginning of the period
Technical reserve at end of the period
Movement in technical reserve

Defici¢ for the period
Movement in Technical Reserve

Balance of Participant Investment Fund at beginning of the period
Balance of Participant Investment Fund at end of the period

34.1.2 Participants' Takaful Fund (PTF)

Income

Allocated contribution
Tabarrs income

Retakaful ceded

Total net contibution income

[nvestment income

Less: Expenditure
Participant takaful fund management charges
Other charges

Deficit of income over expenditure

Technical reserve at beginning of the period
Technical reserve at end of the period
Movement in technicat reserve

Deficit for the period hefore distribution

Movement in Technical Reserve

Money ceded to Wagfl

Qard-e-Hasna contributed by Window Takaful Operator
Balance of Participant Takaful Fund at beginning of the period
Balance of Participant Takaful Fund at end of the period

o

Individual

Family Takaful

(Rupees)

379,245,751
10,380,713

389,626,464

(2,102,319)

(1,046,227
(1,363,939)
(51,899)
(4,818)

(2,466,883)

385,057,262

385,057,263

385,057,263

(1)

385,057,263

388,057,262

182,423
1,046,227
(2,058,470)

(829,820)

3,613

(429.323)
(34,480)

(463,803)

(1,290,010)

911,992

911,992
(2,202,002)

911,992
500,000
5,000,000

4,209,990




34.1.3 Operator's Sub Fund ' Individual
Family Takaful
Income (Rupees)
Wakala fee 70,741,615
Tharawat fee 1,363,939
Bid offer spread 19,203,449
Contribution towards extra allocation in PIF (6,694,140)
Participant Takaful fund management income 429,323
Net investment income 3,320,987
Total net income 88,365,173
Less: Expenditures
Acquisition Costs 74,232,037
Adminsitration Cost 45,986,599
Total Management Cost 120,218,636
Deficit of income over expenditure (31,853,463)
Deficit for the period (31,853,463)
Contribution Received from Shareholders' Fund during the period 50,000,000
Qard-¢-Hasna contnbuted to PTF (5,000,000)
Balance of Operators Sub Fund at end of the period 13,146,537
34.2  Statement of Contribution
For the period ended 31 December 2016
Gross contribution
Regular contribution indlvidual policles
First year 127,972,098
Single contribution individual policies 334,707,000
Total gross contribution 462,679,098
34.2.1 Participants Investment Fund (PIF)
- Allocated Regular Contribution 54,474 538
- Allocated Single Contribution 324,771,213
379,245,751
34.2.2 Participants Takaful Fund (PTF)
- Allocated gross Contribution 182,423 |
182,423
34.2.3 Operator's Sub Fund
- Wakala fees 70,741,615
- Bid offfer spread 19,203,449
- Contribution towards extra allocation in PIF (6,694,140)
83,250,924
Total gross contribution allocated to sub~funds 462,679,098
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Statement of Claims
For the period ended 31 December 2016

Gross claims
Claims under individual policies
- by death
- by insured event other than death
- by maturity
- by surrender
Total gross claims

Paricipants' Investment Fund (PIF)
Claim under individual policies by death

Participants' Takaful Fund (FTF)
Claims under individual policies - by death
Less: Retakaful recoveries

Net claims

Statement of Expenses
For the period ended 31 December 2016

Operstor's Sub Fund

Acquisition costs

Remuneration to takaful intermediaries on individual policies:

- commission on first year contribution

- commission on single contribution

- other benefits to insurance intermediaries
Tota! commission cost

Other acquisition cost
« Policy Stamps
- Others

Total acquisition cost

Administrative Expenses
Salarics & Other Benefits
Traveling Expenses

Actuary's fee

Auditor's remuneration

Legal and professional charges
Information technology expenses
Printing and stationery
Depreciation

Amortisation

Rent expense

Car fuel and maintenance
Utilities

Office maintenance
Entertainment

Bank and brokerage charges
Training and development
Fees and subscription
Marketing cost

-Other expenses

Money ceded to PTF

Charities and donations
Miscellaneous

Tota] Adminisirative Expenses

Gross mupagement eXpenses

Yo

Individual
Family Takaful
(Rupees)

2,102,319

2,101,319

2,102,319

Individual Family
Takaful
(Rupees)

58,805,916
6,694,140
8,097,748

13,597,804

632,219
2,014

634,233
74.232,037

15,019,572
416,600
235,447
508,346

4,560,744
3,686,835
554,299
746,682
430,345
1,764,135
521,601
204,804
447,196
69,518
65,677
1,544 976
97922
13,678,919
47,370
500,000
508,693
38,115

46,077,796

110,309,833




34.5 Statement of Investment Income
For the period ended 31 December 2016

Participants’ Investment Fund (PIF)

Return on government securities-Sukuks
Profit on bank deposits

Unrealized gain on Investment
Investment income of PIF

Participants’ Takaful Fund (PTF)

Return on government securities
Profit on bank deposits
Investment income of PTF

Operator's Sub Fund

Return on government securities

Gain on disposal of government securities

Unrealized loss on investment in government securities
Profit on bank deposits

Investment income of Operator's Sub Fund

Net Investment Income

e,

Individual
Family
Takaful
(Rupees)

1,153,107
921,986

8,305,620

10,380,713

3,613

3,613

1,749,493
990,756
(80,827)
661,565

3,320,987

13705313
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The related parties comprise of the parent company, directors, key management personnel, associated undertakings, and entities with common directors.
Related party transactions and balances, other than those disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements are given below:

Transactions during the year

Holding company

Premium writien

Insurance expense

Claims expense

AICL Premises rentals expense

Assoclated undertakings
Premium written
Claims expense

Commission and other incentives in respect of Bancassurance

Profit on bank deposits
Bank charges
Investments purchased
Investrnents sold
Dividend income

Other related parties
Premium wrilten
Clnims expense
Investment advisor fee
Trustee fee
Investments purchased
Investments sold
Dividend income

Stail Retirement Benefit Plan (Gratuity Fund)
Charge for the year

Contributicns made to Gratuity fund

Receivable from Gratuity fund

Transactons with key management personnel
Salc Procecds from sale of fixed assets
Gain on sale of fixed assets

Balances outstanding as a¢ the end of the year

Helding company
Premium due but unpaid
Claims payable

Other payables ta AICL
Insurance claims receivable

Assoclated undertakings
Premium due but unpaid
Premium received in advance
Bank depaosits

Technical support fee payable
Investmenis held

Other receivables
Conmission payable

Claims payable

Other related parties
Fremium due but unpaid
Premium received in advance
Investments held

lividend reccivable

Claims payable

Remuneration payable for the management of discreationary

. invesiment portofolio
Remuneration payable to Trustee

Contributions/ charge to the staff retirement benefit plan are a3 per the sctuarial advice.

\A

Note 2016 2015
(Rupees)
4,612,793 3,824,677
7,047,819 5,299,458
2,500,000 2,500,000
4,754,514 3,571,083%
72,789,579 64,555,262
46,954,696 43,909,489
1,026,049,987 1,006,563,528
31,493,417 26,101,117
378,627 532,142
858,022,916 -
586,014,716 -
10,915,200 -
33,445,641 24332811
19,458,553 10,600,000
23,099,406 21,134,893
10,495,328 6,620,059
1,373,980,418 2,475,626,445
1,590,389,896 1,901,503,616
11,173,695 27,895,567
924 21,960,682 15,875,539
823 16,742,701 13,031,110
1,041,784 -
1,624,557 1,577,568
421,418 185,728
318,341 -
- 3,500,000
4,522,746 2,764,153
- 13,921
6,117,792 4,272,525
1,879,299 44069
1,233,508,893 830,266,963
H 14,938,370 14,933,015
402,763,179 -
5355 5,155
280,507,324 180,916,138
4,300,267 31,067,442
8,471,129 1,365,555
. 8,301
2,813,945,458 1,754,706,001
- 159,500
700,500 753,000
2,614,973 5,000,766
1,018,433 683,184



352 Remuneration given to key management personnel included in nate 24 are as per the terms of their employment, Other fransactions are at agreed rates,

36, DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

04 APR 2017

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors of the Compsny in their meeting held on

ks

oy 2ok

Chairman Director Tlmlor




